AGENDA

ME R| | A N CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
oW H I pAY‘

TOWNSHIP BOARD - VIRTUAL MEETING

b !
May 18, 2021 6:00 PM

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS

ROLL CALL

PRESENTATION (GOLDENROD)

A. Xavier DeGroat Autism Foundation

B. Capital Area District Libraries-2020 Annual Report
C. Tribute to Mark Kieselbach

B W=

CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS OF ACTIVITIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA (SALMON)

A. Communications

B. Minutes-April 20, 2021 Virtual Regular Board Meeting
C. Bills

D. DNR Acquisition Grant for Property on Okemos Road

O XN

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY
11. HEARINGS (CANARY)
A. Powell Road Public Road Improvement SAD #43

12. ACTION ITEMS (PINK)
A. Powell Road Public Road Improvement SAD #43- Resolution #5
B. Special Use Permit #18091 (Newton Pointe, LLC) request for an extension of the special use
permit for the square footage of buildings at Newton Place, 6276 Newton Road
C. Community Survey Draft
D. Preliminary Plat #03012 Sierra Ridge Estates Extension
E. 2020 Downtown Development Authority Annual Report

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS (ORCHID)

A. Rezoning #21020 (Martin Investment Properties, Inc.) rezone approximately six acres on the
north side of Jolly Road and east of Kansas Road from I (Industrial) and RA (Single Family-
Medium Density) to PO (Professional and Office)

B. Okemos Drain

C. SmartZone Local Development Finance Authority

14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
16. ADJOURNMENT

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Supervisor.
Appointment of Supervisor Pro Tem and/ or Temporary Clerk if necessary.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall (VIRTUAL MEETING)

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. W

meridian.mi.us



-

g

~ MEETING
THE CHALLENGE

ANNUAL REPORT

>

1: Capital Area

District Libraries




CONTENTS

02 Prior to Pandemic
04 Service Level 1

08 Service Level 2

16 Expanding Partnerships
17 Awards & Recognition
18 Dedicated Service
19 Retirements

20 Staff Changes

22 Community Support
23 Financials

24 Aurelius

25 Dansville

26 Downtown Lansing
27 Foster

28 Haslett

29 Holt-Delhi

30 Leslie

31 Mason

32 Okemos

33 South Lansing

34 Stockbridge

35 Webberville

36 Williamston

37 In Memoriam

This is a publication of the CADL
Marketing Department.

Photo credit for Board of Trustees and
Scott Duimstra: Dave Trumpie

CADL BOARD
OF TRUSTEES

SALLY TROUT, CHAIRPERSON
Ingham County Appointee

JEFF CROFF, VICE-CHAIRPERSON
Ingham County Appointee

VERN JOHNSON, TREASURER
Lansing City Appointee

DEYEYA JONES, SECRETARY
Lansing City Appointee

DEBORA BLOOMQUIST, TRUSTEE
Ingham County Appointee

MARGARET BOSSENBERY, TRUSTEE
Ingham County Appointee

SANDY DRAKE, TRUSTEE
Ingham County Appointee

MANAGEMENT TEAM

SCOTT DUIMSTRA

Executive Director

JOLEE HAMLIN

Senior Associate Director of Public Service

SHERYL KNOX

Technology Director

JULIE LAXTON

Human Resources Director

MICHAEL MOORE

Operations Director

THAIS ROUSSEAU

Collection Development Director

TRENTON SMILEY

Marketing & Communications Director

PATRICK TAYLOR

Finance Director

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT



DIRECTOR
REPORT

MEETING THE CHALLENGE

While every year brings unique opportunities and challenges, there is
no doubt that 2020 will be remembered as the year when everything
changed. In a world facing a dangerous and rapidly-spreading

virus, there was no such thing as “business as usual.” Reinventing,
reimagining, retooling—these concepts were our new framework

as we searched for ways to deliver critical library services to our
communities.

When the initial shut-down order came in early March, CADL's Board,
management and staff worked quickly to develop a plan that would
retain as many services as possible. We pledged to move slowly and
thoughtfully through evolving levels of service, always staying in
compliance with the Governor’s Executive Orders and CDC guidelines.

This proved to be quite a balancing act. Decisions had to be based

not only on safety but on convenience, cost-effectiveness and
community need. The ability to make nimble adjustments was key
amid the constantly shifting conditions. We also prioritized supporting
staff as they adapted to working in new environments and with new
technology, often having to pivot with little lead time.

I'm so proud to present this report, which tells the story of meeting
the challenges of 2020. Not only did we end the year with the
highest membership numbers in our history, we were so gratified by
the encouragement and personal stories we heard from members
every day, telling us how impactful our services were on their lives.
Those stories are the truest—and most heartwarming—measure of
our success.

3wt

Scott Duimstra, Executive Director
Capital Area District Libraries

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




PRIOR TO PANDEMIC

CADL services were thriving as 2020 began, with plans in place to enhance
them and add more. Here’s an overview of the first few months.

TECHNOLOGY
SERVICES

Thanks to an IT staff dedicated
to progress, CADL's technology
infrastructure was strong and
growing. A project was underway
to migrate our communications
to Microsoft Office 365 for
cloud-based file storage, email
and Teams meetings. Once
training was completed, staff
could communicate from any
device in any location.

Technology services for members
were also up to date. Our online
registration option eliminated
the need to visit a branch to
become a member or access
member accounts. Wi-Fi service
was available at all branches, and
members who struggled with
adequate service at home could
borrow wireless hotspots from
our Library of Things.

2020 Covid Response

Qand A
Wiater Casler

DIGITAL COLLECTION

By the end of 2019, use of our
digital collection had seen a 20%
increase over the year before. As
2020 began, the upward trend
continued as we promoted the
collection via local media outlets,
partnerships with vendors such
as Kanopy and hoopla, and

our own social media sites and
member e-newsletters.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




PUBLIC EVENTS

i EXPO

To showcase CADL services, we
partnered once again with the
Mid-Michigan Women's Expo to
host main stage presentations at
the Lansing Center in February.
Hundreds of attendees enjoyed
lively conversation with CADL's
Readers Roundtable Podcast
hosts, plus exciting performances
by Evan Struck, America's
youngest speed painter.

PASTOR'S SALUTE

As part of our partnership with
local churches, CADL was
honored to support the 10th
Annual Michigan Pastor’s Salute
in February. Among the hundreds
of attendees were Lansing Mayor
Andy Schor and U.S. Senator
Debbie Stabenow.

P Pastor Albert Kelly and
Kim Harrell-Nichols

A CADL presented speed
painter Evan Struck at the
Women's Expo in February.

AUTHOR VISITS

Author visits are a mainstay at the
library, and this year we added a
twist by hosting award-winning
audiobook reader Lauren Ezzo

at our Leslie and Stockbridge
branches. CADL Stockbridge also
hosted The Faygo Book author Joe
Grimm in February, while Lansing
memoirist and photographer
Ariniko Foster O'Meara visited
CADL Downtown Lansing.

SLED DOGS

A highlight of our winter events
included live visits with a team of
sled dogs from Tun-Dra Kennels.
Delighted participants at four
CADL branches enjoyed meeting
the dogs as well as learning
about the history of mushing and
the Iditarod.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




SERVICE LEVEL 1

In mid-March, Executive Orders from the Governor's Office closed businesses, schools
and institutions across the state. Right from the start, CADL's primary goal was to
continue offering library service but in ways that were safe for both members and staff.

With little time and no precedent to guide us, our Board members,
administrators and staff worked quickly to develop a new service model
that would comply with Executive Orders and guidelines from the Centers
for Disease Control. On March 16, we launched Level 1 of the plan.

SUPPORTING OUR STAFF

Although library buildings were closed, all staff
was retained. Depending on their duties, some
staff continued working from home, adapting
to new procedures and technologies.

At this point the value of having trained

staff in the use of Microsoft Office 365
became evident. Files, documents and other
information could now be accessed from any
device and any location. Staff quickly adapted
to Teams' video conferencing capabilities,
with the IT Department providing additional
capacity, support and trouble-shooting every
step of the way.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT



COLLECTIONS & SERVICES “l just wanted to let you know

how much we appreciate
With buildings, dropboxes and the Mobile Library all closed due to everything CADL has done during
Executive Orders, we asked members to keep borrowed library items the pandemic [including] the

suspension of overdue fines
and the extension of library
card expirations. Thank you!”

at home until it was safe to return them. No fines or fees were charged
during this time.

Our digital collection, which had been steadily growing in popularity, — LINDSAY D.
became our featured service. This collection of eBooks, audiobooks, CADL Haslett Member
digital magazines, music and movies was promoted to both members

and the general public as a convenient, inexpensive way to access

information and entertainment — no contact, no fines, nothing

to return.

Working from home, library staff helped hundreds of people sign up
for cards and learn to use our digital options. We added incentive

by increasing our hoopla borrowing limit. Both hoopla and Kanopy
provided additional content at no cost to CADL. As a combined result
of these efforts, circulation reached new heights, with April and May
both having over 65,000 digital checkouts.

Other online services were also popular.
Ancestry.com began allowing use of its
library service from home, resulting in an
increase from 18,000 to more than 86,000
searches during the year. Families and
teachers discovered BookFlix, leading to

a 65% increase in use compared to 2019.

Also during Level 1, the Board approved extending card
expiration dates and suspending overdue fines.

ancestry
SEARCHES |11

INNuiIiLRvLy 18.000
’

378% in 2019

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




SERVICE LEVEL 1

“The best part is that
[Library Assistant] Sheryl
worked hard to put together
Microsoft Team meetings
so the Mason hook club
could still meet. We get
hetter at it every month!”

—JUDYF.

CADL Mason Member

“My daughter, who just
turned 3, is loving your
online videos on Facehook.
She calls [Youth Librarian]
Lindsay ‘my teacher’ and
requests to watch her on
my phone regularly. | just
wanted you to know that
you are making a difference
to young people right now
during this crazy time.”

— TIFFANY H.
CADL Mason Member
& Middle School Teacher

A Families tuned in for stories
and songs from team
members like CADL Mason's
Lindsay Anderson.

P Author Johnathan Rand

GOING VIRTUAL

With in-person events suspended,
staff looked for ways to connect
with community members online.
Branch events such as book
discussion groups, language
instruction and game clubs were
successfully moved to Teams,
with our IT Department providing
a helpful "how-to" video.

New programs suited for the
virtual environment were quickly
developed. To engage children at
home, we offered weekly online
STEAM challenges. Children also
tuned in to see a special live
event on our Facebook page,
featuring popular Michigan
Chillers author Johnathan Rand.
Virtual Trivia Nights with topics
such as “Harry Potter” and
"Jeopardy” drew large crowds of
teens and adults.

In addition to events, we posted
entertaining videos that featured
our staff talking about their own
favorite books, movies and
music. We also recorded
how-to videos of staff
demonstrating craft
projects people
could do at home.

A CADL Williamston's Storm Kopitsch
was part of our virtual storytime team.

CADL TALES LIVE

One of our most popular virtual
programs was a series of live
preschool storytimes that
debuted in March. Held on our
Facebook page four times a
week, these lively and engaging
events featured CADL staff
leading children in stories, songs
and early literacy activities. The
recorded sessions were later
posted on our website, where
they received anywhere from 100
to 1,000 views each.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




CONTACTLESS CCESS
iTEM pickup  LIMITEDA

<« Sheri Jones and WLNS
TV6 helped communicate
details of our service levels.

=

GETTING THE WORD OUT

Although our buildings were closed, the “library” was not! CADL's
Marketing team worked with other departments to clearly communicate
our COVID-19 response and current level of service. Messaging was ————
continually updated on our website, in our social media, on the CADL CAST Podcast and more.
Executive Director Scott Duimstra and Collection Development Director Thais Rousseau did live
updates on our Facebook page, welcoming questions and feedback from viewers.

Site takeovers of high-traffic media websites were another effective tactic to promote our current
services. We also used over-the-top (OTT) marketing, which delivered ads to households that
stream content instead of watching traditional TV. Together these tools yielded over 1 million
promotional impressions, a 285% increase over 2019.

The CADL brand was also tied to campaigns like WILX's Stay Home,
Stay Safe; FOX 47's Senior Spotlight; and Downtown Lansing Inc's Lift
Up Local. Library-generated content appeared in the Lansing State
Journal, Healthy & Fit, 517 Magazine and more. It was also shared on
TV, including the CADL TALES storytimes that ran weekly on
WLAJ TV53, CAMTV and City of Lansing Television.

To promote our digital collection, we partnered with Stacks 92.1 FM and their
nationally syndicated show DeDe in the Morning. Starting in August, DeDe
appeared in a recurring feature called “DeDe’s Weekly Download,” highlighting
book, movie and music recommendations from our selectors.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT



“Getting bags full of new
library books brings us
all some much-needed

joy and excitement each

week. It’s amazing what
a difference it makes to
have a variety in books

at a time when every day
feels like Groundhog Day!”

— JOANNAP.
CADL Haslett Member

“We miss coming in but
heing able to place
holds and pick up
items has been a life
saver for our family.”

— MARY ANN K.
CADL Holt-Delhi Member

After three months of limiting service
to digital and online options, all the
necessary precautions were in place
to move to the next level. In May, we
welcomed staff back to buildings that
now included safety barriers, sighage
and deep cleaning protocols.

-

P Our mascot Linc
helped with curbside
delivery at CADL ; P
Downtown Lansing. i

CONTACTLESS ITEM PICKUP

Knowing how much value our members place on our large physical
collection, we went to work finding ways to get these items back into
circulation. Safe handling procedures were developed, including a
mandatory quarantine period for returned items.

On June 22, all 13 branches opened for contactless pickup. Members
were instructed to place holds online or by calling their local branch.
Once the items were ready, they could be picked up door side or
curbside. This process was easy and convenient thanks to a new
online reservation system we called MyTime. Members could log on to
choose a pickup date, time and location, then simply walk or drive up
to get their bagged and tagged items.

Contactless pickup was a huge success, with members making library
visits part of their regular routine. Selectors quickly matched their
purchasing decisions to evolving demand. Despite supply chain issues in
almost every facet of the process, over 50,000 item orders were placed
and 16,000 titles cataloged. By year's end almost 950,000 items had
circulated.

“My daughter made
her own official library
cart, with “activities
to go” on top, and two
bags marked with my
name underneath!”

—JENG.

CADL Haslett Member

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT



“In this time of isolation,
the library has really
brought light to our family!
I read to the little ones and
my oldest really enjoys
your Take & Make projects!
This family of 5 can’t

thank you guys enough.”

— CANDICE B.

via Facebook

“CADL has done a
wonderful job of pivoting
and offering educational

and fun opportunities
for families. As a mom of
three kids, thank you for
making my life easier!”

—AMY R.

Lansing Area Littles

“We frequently request
Grab & Go bags of picture
hooks and are often
pleasantly surprised by
our librarians’ choices,
which has led us to
explore other genres and
discover new authors.”

—AMY S.
CADL Stockbridge Member

TAKE & MAKE KITS

With branches open for pickup
service, staff came up with
creative ways to add more

value. We began offering Take &
Make kits that members could
pick up and take home. These
typically included all supplies
and instructions for making a
craft, doing a STEM activity, or
conducting a do-it-yourself
storytime. By the end of the year,
staff had created and distributed
more than 5,000 Take & Make kits
for all ages.

GRAB & GO BAGS

STEM and Craft
Take & Make Kits

Members who missed the browsing
experience or who needed help
finding their next great read were
delighted when we introduced a
Grab & Go service in August. This
allowed members to simply tell us
their preferred genre and age range, and our expert staff would fill a
bag with five items that fit the bill. Hugely popular right from the start,
Grab & Go accounted for about 24,000 of the physical items checked
out from August to December. Families were especially heavy users,
often requesting several bags for each pickup appointment.

Help Yourseys:

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




Ll - + w bock - Lk
Y £ Thornas

6

V| 3624

SERVICE LEVEL 2

LOCAL HISTORY
ONLINE

With more people staying

at home, online information
sources became even more

important. Our Local History
Online database had a 57%

MOBILE LIBRARY increase in users in 2020, for a
total of more than 14,000. Users
In addition to opening the performed 40% more searches
branches for contactless visits, we than in 2019, for an annual total
put our beloved Mobile Library of over 26,000.
back on the road. Members LOCAL HISTORY
couldn’t browse but could place Local History staff used their 0 N LI N E u S E Rs
holds or request Grab & Go bags time to add nearly 40% more ) A
to pick up during regular stops. records into the databases than I N lJ H tAb t U

in 2019, for a total of 58,000 0
The Mobile Library always makes a unique records. The topics of /0
significant impact, bringing library greatest interest to visitors were
service to many Ingham County Ransom E. Olds, the Oldsmobile 5 J

residents. Although off the road company, and local yearbooks.
for three months in 2020, it made

1,328 stops and circulated more During 2020, all 17,000 online 8‘

than 38,000 items — higher than home images acquired from the

the circulation in some of our City of Lansing Assessor’s Office

full-service branches. were individually identified, 14,000
providing a major benefit to TOTAL USERS

researchers. The department
OUTREACH SERVICES also documented the local
impact of COVID-19 and protests —

Service Level 2 saw a resumption pertaining to the Black Lives — Q
of other outreach services as Matter movement. -
well. We provided books and 26,000

audio materials for 25 Book
Nooks located in senior living
communities, community centers
and more. Our Books by Mail
service was used by a monthly
average of 83 homebound
patrons, with staff mailing out
about 85 items out each month.

TOTAL SEARCHES

()
28,000
UNIOUE RECORDS

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




DIGITAL
COLLECTION

The popularity of our digital
collection continued to grow
throughout the year as we
expanded and promoted it.
Overall circulation increased by
21% from 2019 totals. Although
eBooks had started to level off

in popularity, they had a 26%
increase in circulation. Digital
video circulation increased by
52%. The largest increases were
Kanopy with an 82% increase,
hoopla TV at 54%, hoopla eBooks
at 56%, and hoopla comics at 43%.

In June we added RBdigital's
unlimited digital audiobook
collection, and magazines were
upgraded to the unlimited plan
in July. Audiobooks moved to
OverDrive in the fall.

The% l:& of

RSHIP-.

BUSINESS
TOOLS

With many brick-and-mortar
businesses closed due to

the pandemic, there was a
movement to developing
online businesses. In October
we used funds from a Grow
with Google grant to present

a four-week series of seminars
called “Getting Your Business
Started in E-commerce.” In
November we offered an online
tutorial on using the Google My
Business tool.

OVERALL USE OF
DIGITAL CONTENT °
INCREASED DIGITEIIDEO
21% 52%
INCREASE

e T

JOB SEEKER &
LEARNING TOOLS

In response to job-related
challenges, CADL launched

a free Resume Review and
Interview Assistance service in
July. Applicants who filled out
our online request form received
a personal response within two
days. In April we were happy to
add Lynda.com back to our list
of valuable services, providing
access to thousands of online
instructional videos on the
latest software, creative and
business skills.

=

DIGITAL COMICS E-BOOKS
43% 26%
INCREASE INCREASE

Our Marketing department came up with e
some new and innovative ways to promote
memberships. A campaign called “The Magic of r
Membership” featured professional magician
Cameron Zvara, filmed for a series of commercials
about the value of digital library services such

as Lynda.com, STEM resources and streaming
entertainment. ‘

We also promoted online registration and renewal, helping hundreds of
members sign up for new cards or renew existing ones. Overall, CADL
memberships increased by 34% over 2019.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT

n



12

Summer Reading 2020

SUMMER READING
CHALLENGE

This year certainly put the
“challenge” in Summer
Reading Challenge! Without
the ability to host live
events featuring magicians,
storytellers, musicians

and more, we replicated the experience as closely as possible by

An Online Adventure

ﬂ v for Kids, Teens & Adults contracting with some of the performers to record their presentations.
\\ t_: A e s PR — These videos were then available for viewing on our website and social
media sites.

“We are so grateful for For the reading component of the challenge, we relied on our already
the amazing prizes and established Beanstack site for online registration and point-tracking.
wonderful resources the With “Imagine Your Story” as a theme, kids, teens and adults across the
library has provided, even county embraced the opportunity to read for fun and prizes. Although

during this crazy year!” registration was down from previous years, completion numbers were
—ELLEND. higher, with between 33% and 41% of participants completing all levels.

CADL Webberville Member

1 PANTYR

After a summer dominated by COVID-19 and clashes BERS
over politics and race, our staff searched for ways v
to help foster unity. In September we introduced a :
six-week online challenge called “Read Woke,"” based
on a project created by Mississippi school Librarian
_ Cicely Lewis. The goal was to encourage

children, teens and adults to read books that

were selected by our staff to reflect a wide variety of cultures,

places and experiences, encouraging dignity and respect for all.

Our promotions included commissioning a spoken word piece

that beautifully expressed the spirit and goals of the project.

AR

The Read Woke challenge was successful and impactful,
generating more than 2,000 checkouts of the featured titles
and creating a great deal of goodwill and community buzz. H
The Michigan Library Association invited our staff to present %
L3
L
.

=

the project at their annual conference. D Activistand spoke]

word artist Mama Sol @

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT



“ljust picked up a kid’s
holiday craft kit and
wanted to say how
awesome it is that the
bag is so incredibly
diverse. | had no idea about
some of these holiday
traditions from several
of the included cultures
and religions. Thanks to
the people who took the
time to be soinclusive!”

—AMANDAS.
CADL Downtown
Lansing Member

HOLIDAY EVENTS

With the cancelation of our annual open

oty G ot - Gty Do

Caplizs

100+ GREAT GIFTS!
Cosl finds from makers,
mom-and-pops, and mors!

houses and other holiday-themed events,
we came up with some creative ways to celebrate.

Families loved a live virtual Holiday Baking
event featuring teenage bakery shop owner
Kamryn Chasnis. Attendees baked along in
their own kitchens as Kamryn instructed
them on making cupcakes based on the book
The Polar Express. We partnered with The
Painted Owl Art Studio to offer free kits with

all the supplies needed for a beautiful do-it-yourself painting of a winter
scene. A contest called Make it Merry invited members to read, watch or
listen to a holiday title from our collection, with participants eligible to

win Kindles and Visa Gift Cards.

ROOFTOP REINDEER

A holiday tradition for many local
families is a visit with reindeer
from Rooftop Landing Farm at
our libraries. This year we offered
drive-through visits at CADL
Aurelius and CADL Foster, so
children could see and hear these
magical creatures from the safety
of their vehicles.

HOLIDAY STORYTIME
Wrapping up our
holiday events was our

first ever Christmas Eve

Radio Storytime. Listeners could
tune in to 99.1 FM WFMK to hear a
holiday story from Youth Services
Librarian Cassie Veselovsky, along
with messages of encouragement
from Governor Whitmer and CADL
Executive Director Scott Duimstra.
The segment aired hourly from

7 p.m. until midnight.

TAKE & MAKE CRAFTS

Because the holidays wouldn't
be complete without sparkly
crafts, our branch staff created
special Take & Make kits. Families
picking up their library items
were gifted with bags full of
supplies for making Grinch
slime, glittery snowflakes and
smiling snowmen.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




nmalem%w

“l just wanted you to know
that you are making
adifference to young
people right now during
this crazy time. We miss
coming to the library

very much, but we really
appreciate what you guys
are offering online!”

— TIFFANY H.
7th Grade Teacher at
Mason Middle School

“My preschooler made
impressive gains in
pre-reading and reading
skills this past year
thanks to our library
resources. From learning
to read phonics lessons
and hooks for new
readers, we are now
reading to each other—a
little every day really
does go a long way!

—AMY S.
CADL Stockbridge Member

tutor
com

ESSENTIAL STUDENT SERVICES

CADL launched the Student Success Initiative in 2019, with a goal of
making library services easily accessible to all area students, regardless
of their residency. We provided students in Webberville and Haslett
schools with a code that took the place of a traditional library card,
allowing free access to our digital collection, educational databases,
Wi-Fi hotspots and more.

In 2020 this initiative expanded by leaps and bounds, as school districts
realized the critical importance of library services in the challenging
learning environment. By the end of the year, districts in Stockbridge,
Dansville, Holt, Lansing, Leslie and Mason had all joined. The total
number of students benefitting is now 26,000.

ENHANCED LEARNING

To provide more help to students, we
contracted with Tutor.com to offer free
online homework help for grades K-12,
available every weekday from 2 to 9 p.m.
Many of our Take & Make crafts and STEM
kits supplemented local school curriculums.
Some branch staff also worked directly

with teachers to provide books and themed
activity kits.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




A Contest winners at CADL Stockbridge picked up their new digital devices.

BRIDGING THE DIGITAL DIVIDE

As thousands of students and
workers in our service area
shifted to a virtual environment,
the severity of the digital divide
became clear. Those who did not
have ready access to computers
and reliable internet service
faced a very different reality from
those who did.

CADL stepped in to address this
issue in a number of ways. We
began by enhancing Wi-Fi at our
closed buildings, so people within
range could access it. As part of
our Summer Reading Challenge,
we invited students to let us know
how having a digital device would
impact their learning and creative
interests. Over 100 entries

were submitted, and 35 devices
were awarded.

In October CADL was selected

for a $25,000 Library Improving
Access to Information grant from
the Institute of Museum and Library
Services. These funds were used to
add 35 iPad Kits to our collection,
loaded with apps that focused on

a variety of school subject areas
and productivity. We also received
funding for 35 Wi-Fi hotspots
through the CARES Act, to be
included in the kits. Chromebooks
bundled with hotspots were also
added to our collection, available
for checkout to adult members.

Finally, when health guidelines
allowed for a limited number

of visitors, we offered public
computer sessions at our
branches. To keep staff and
members safe, advance
appointments were required and
all safety protocols followed.

MEETING DIVERSITY
GOALS

Having to operate within the
constraints of the pandemic did
not affect CADL's commitment
to our goal of increasing diversity
and inclusion.

New guidelines were put

into place for our reader
recommendation services, so
that branch displays, booklists,
staff picks and more reflected

a broad range of experiences.
We made diverse titles easier for
members to find by using updated
and consistent subject headings.
Diverse reading was promoted
through our high-profile Read
Woke Challenge, described on
page 12. Teens were invited

to join a new anti-racist book
discussion group, meeting online
every month to discuss titles that
presented differing worldviews.

Internally, CADL created an
Inclusivity Workgroup for staff.
Our HR Department focused

on reaching out to applicants
from diverse backgrounds who
may not have considered library
work before.

“llove the library! It’s user-
friendly, convenient, and has
culturally diverse hooks. Love
to de-compress with Walter
Mosely, Eric Jerome Dickey, and

James Baldwin; I'm old school!”

— STEPHANIE P.
CADL Holt-Delhi Member

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




B s a

EXPANDING PARTN‘ERSHII_’JS

A Mason Mayor Russ Whipple and CADL Executive Director Scott Duimstra at Laylin Park’s new StoryWalk installation

Strengthening partnerships and forming
new ones helped bring community members
together to reach common goals.

CUnited States®

ensus

2020

Community Engagement
Specialist Jill Abood took on the
role of Census Coordinator for
CADL, serving on the Census
2020 Complete Count committee
for our region. Throughout the
early part of 2020, we shared
information on the importance of
participating. Although outreach
efforts were curtailed by the
shutdown in March, our region
had a response rate of 72.6%,
which was higher than both the
state and national averages.

MUNICIPALITIES

Throughout the many months
of uncertainty, CADL leadership
made it a point to communicate
to municipalities and elected
officials about our safety
measures and evolving services.
In addition, we worked with the
City of Mason to finalize plans
for an upcoming library building
renovation. Our partners at

the City of Lansing extended
the lease of the South Lansing

branch through the end of 2026.

NEW STORYWALKS®

In 2020 we added two new
StoryWalk paths in our service area.
Featuring children’s books and
activities, the paths were installed at
Laylin Park in Mason and Simmons
Memorial Park in Webberville. These
provided a great way for families

to spend time together outdoors.
They bring the total number of
CADL StoryWalks in Ingham County
to twelve.

CONNECTIONS
IN CORRECTIONS

Although some of our
Connections in Corrections
services at the Ingham County Jail
had to be placed on hold, we still
supported inmates by providing
books for them to share with their
children and grandchildren.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




An essential ingredient in CADL's success is our
high-quality staff. Their skill and dedication
were recognized both internally and by other
organizations in the library community.

Nominated by staff and selected by the Board, two staff members are
recognized each year for innovative ideas and excellent service. The
awards are named for founding Board member Dr. L. Robert McConnell.

i

-l. 1 Lie

Christine Martin-Resotko Betsy Hull

CADL Okemos Head Librarian
Betsy Hull was honored with the
service award. She was recognized
for her leadership and success

at steering one of the largest
branches through unprecedented
challenges, while finding unique
ways to keep community
members connected to the library.

This year's award for innovation
went to Christine Martin-Resotko,
a Library Assistant at CADL
Mason. Her unique approach

to connecting people with

library resources helped make
CADL a trusted resource in the
community in the fields of pop
culture and gaming.

American Library Association PR Xchange Awards

Our Marketing Department earned national recognition when

four different CADL publications were honored at the American

Library Association’s 2020 PR Xchange Awards Competition. With
approximately 270 entries, the competition was extremely tight, so this
was a major achievement for our talented and dedicated team.

Michigan Library Association
Public Librarian of the Year

In 2020 CADL Collection
Development Specialist Jessica
Trotter was named Public
Librarian of the Year, recognized
for her leadership in the areas

of collection development and
readers advisory. As Chair of the
MCLS Overdrive Consortium
Committee, Jessica spearheaded
collection growth from 1.4
million checkouts in 2017 to over
2 million in 2019. She led CADL's
efforts to create a high standard
of diversity goals and curated the
collection to meet them.

S Y

7.4y Capital Area

N t‘w District Libraries |
b\ r’

7

0 4 Capital Area
B t.f': District Libraries
LN .f’ 2019 HOLIDAY GUIDE

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




DEDICATED SERVICE

Service anniversaries are celebrated during our annual
CADL Conference. In 2020, these staff members
were recognized for their work and dedication.

o YEARS

Jill Abood
Community Engagement
Specialist

Susan
Bissonnette-Whelan
CADL Okemos
Library Assistant

Maura Carter-Lochlear
CADL Okemos Clerk

Lauren Clarke
CADL Haslett
Library Assistant

Lynn Harper
CADL Dansville
Head Librarian

Denise Morgan
CADL Aurelius
Library Assistant

Paola Sanchez
CADL Okemos
Library Assistant

Hanna Sherman
Library of Things Clerk

Carey Sperl
Technical
Services Assistant

Sarah Vanacker
Local History Assistant

10 YEARS

Betsy Hull
CADL Okemos
Head Librarian

Earl Nicholson
CADL Delivery Driver

Christine
Martin-Resotko
CADL Mason
Library Assistant

Christopher Potts
CADL Okemos
Public Services Librarian

Andrea Rodriguez
CADL Okemos
Library Assistant

15 YEARS

Scott Duimstra
CADL Executive Director

Jolee Hamlin
Senior Associate Director
of Public Services

Jeff Antaya
CADL Leslie
Head Librarian

Chris Lemmon
Systems Analyst

Jonathon Nobach
Desktop Specialist

Deborah Prigge
CADL Stockbridge
Library Assistant

Jessica Trotter
Collection Development
Specialist

Eric Stanton
CADL Okemos Public
Services Librarian

20 YEARS

1°8

Carol Grund
Marketing

& Communications
Assistant

V¥ Jon Nobach and Scott
Duimstra behind the
scenes at this year’s virtual
conference

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




RETIREMENTS

By the end of 2020 we had wished a well-earned happy
retirement to three long-time branch heads. Their influence
on the communities they served will be felt for years to come.

PEG MAWBY
CADL Webberville Head Librarian

In January 2020 we wished

Peg well as she retired from her
position as Head Librarian at
CADL Webberville. Her first job
at CADL was part-time Head

at the Dansville branch from
2003-2007. She took on a
bigger challenge by overseeing
the large and growing South
Lansing branch for four years.
Finishing up her library career
at Webberville for eight years
allowed Peg to enjoy working in
a close-knit, rural setting again.
Her dedication and her work with
community members, schools
and especially the families she
served will be appreciated for
years to come.

ANN CHAPMAN
CADL Haslett Head Librarian

At the end of January we
celebrated Ann's retirement after
16 years at CADL. Hired in 2005
to head up the Haslett branch,
she soon became a valued
member of our team and a
powerful force in the community.
In 2011, Ann worked with
Meridian Township, Haslett Public
Schools and CADL to shepherd

a move from the 3,500 square-
foot library building to a nearly
12,000 square-foot space inside
the former Meridian High School.
In 2016 she was instrumental in
bringing the StoryWalk concept
to CADL. Ann’s high standards,
dedication and innovations will
be a lasting legacy to the Haslett
community.

JEAN BOLLEY
CADL Foster Head Librarian

In December we said goodbye

to a long-time friend and
colleague when Foster Head
Librarian Jean Bolley retired.
Hired for that position in 1998,
Jean was one of CADLSs first
employees, but had been
working in local libraries since
1973. Her expertise and passion
helped position CADL Foster as

a beloved neighborhood fixture,
with storytimes as a cornerstone.
Jean’s impact on library services
in Lansing is immeasurable, both
on CADL and on the thousands of
children whose love for reading
began with one of her storytimes.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




STAFF CHANGES

WARM WELCOME

ADMINISTRATION LIBRARY ASSISTANTS

Angela Clock, CADL Dansville

Charles Cusack, CADL Stockbridge
Suzanna Feldkamp, CADL Downtown Lansing
Adriana Flores, CADL Downtown Lansing
Quinn Harr, CADL Downtown Lansing
Julie Keller, CADL Aurelius

Rob Linsley, CADL Mason

Nicholas Rossler, CADL Foster

Michelle Traven, CADL Downtown Lansing
Terence Travis, CADL Webberville

Josie Vargas, CADL Williamston

Samantha Wyliss, CADL Haslett

CLERKS

Meaghan Blankenship, CADL Okemos
Neal Endicott, CADL Holt-Delhi

/f
Wiesrsy [

Michael Moore, Operations Director David Grund, CADL Haslett

Christy Hans, CADL Haslett

Tyler Keenan, CADL Haslett
LIBRARIANS Alexandria Norwood, CADL Okemos

Mary Sherman, CADL Holt-Delhi
Michaela Smith, CADL Haslett

Thomas Moore Amanda Vorce

CADL Haslett CADL Webberville
Head Librarian Head Librarian

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




TRANSITIONS

Melissa Brace, formerly a page at CADL Okemos, now a clerk there
Lauren Clarke, formerly a clerk at CADL Okemos, now a Library Assistant
at CADL Haslett

Melissa Cole, now Head Librarian for all three Lansing branches:

CADL Downtown Lansing, CADL Foster & CADL South Lansing

Seoung Kim, formerly a clerk at CADL Haslett, now a

Public Services Librarian at CADL South Lansing

Kelsey Lamp, formerly a clerk at CADL Downtown Lansing, now a
Library Assistant there

Heather Paris, formerly a clerk at CADL Holt-Delhi, now a

Library Assistant there

Carey Sperl, formerly MeLCat Services Assistant, now Cataloging Assistant
Mari Tesfae, formerly a page at CADL South Lansing, now a clerk there

FOND FAREWELL

Ingrid DeWald, CADL Haslett Library Assistant (22 years)
Clata Raines, CADL Webberville Library Assistant (22 years)
Amy Smoke, CADL Stockbridge Library Assistant (19 years)
Cheryl Whittaker, CADL Holt-Delhi Library Assistant (19 years)
Linda Keifer, CADL South Lansing Clerk (18 years)

Chris Meyer, Outreach Clerk (16 years)

Debra Bennett, CADL Haslett Clerk (14 years)

Karin Pavlick, CADL Foster Library Assistant (10 years)
Danielle Carey, CADL Holt-Delhi Clerk (6 years)

Charles Dion, CADL Holt-Delhi Clerk (6 years)

Seth Kindel, CADL Aurelius Library Assistant (5 years)

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT



COMMUNITY SUPPORT

LIBRARY FRIENDS

Each of our 13 branches is supported by a volunteer
Friends group, working to raise funds and advocate for the
library. While their activities were curtailed this year, many
Friends members still found ways to offer their support.
Here are a few examples.

AURELIUS FRIENDS

Members worked with library staff to offer a modified
holiday book sale in December. It was a huge success and
put many books into the hands of local families.

HASLETT FRIENDS

Friends funded the purchase of new picture book
bins, with a goal of creating a more exciting browsing
experience for kids.

STOCKBRIDGE FRIENDS
Friends group member Jo Mayer held a pop-up book/

DVD sale at the Farmers Market in August. In October, the
group participated in the Village Halloween contest by
decorating a light pole outside the library.

OKEMOS FRIENDS

Friends group members continued to accept and store
donations for future fundraisers. Book sale coordinator
Jim Tellner traveled across the county to pick up
donations at people’s homes.

CADL
cares

Despite the health crisis, CADL
was able to participate in several
community service projects

this year. In January, our staff
volunteered at City Rescue
Mission of Lansing. In November,
we launched a food drive that
raised $1,180 for the Greater
Lansing Food Bank, allowing
them to serve over 3,000 meals.

During the holiday season, library
and administrative staff at CADL
Downtown Lansing worked with
Volunteers of America Michigan
to adopt a family. Our donations
provided food, gifts to open,

and over $600 in gift cards. After
hosting a Mitten Drive for staff
and members, CADL Okemos
donated 240 hats, mittens and
scarves to Cristo Rey Community
Center. Several other branches
supported local charities as well.

TRIBUTE TO JANET IANSITI

CADL lost a devoted Friend when Janet lansiti passed away on March 6, 2020. As
President of the Mason group and a member of the Aurelius group, Janet worked
tirelessly to raise funds for library programs. She also worked on the project to
restore and remodel the historic Mason Library building.

As they mourn her loss, Friends members plan to honor her memory by continuing
to support the causes she cared so much about.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




FINANCIALS

CADL 2020
REVENUES
(S000s)

“ Tax Revenue $10,974
n Library Fees $71
Kl Penal Fines $328
BN state Aid $344

CADL 2020
EXPENSES

(S000s)

(F)

Salaries & Benefits $7,719
Materials $1,824
Professional Services* $505
Maintenance/Utilities $580

* Includes prop & liab insurance

REVENUE & EXPENSES

This year's three month-long
statewide shutdown order, along
with limited service options when
we reopened, impacted both
revenue and expenses.

Although our tax revenue was not
impacted, several other smaller
revenue streams were, including
penal fines and fees. A decision

to stop charging overdue fines
after March 24 was made to help
patrons who were struggling
financially, and to support our
safety protocol of quarantining

all returned items for 96 hours.
Interest income was lower in 2020
vs 2019 by $66K, as short-term
interest rates were lowered to
near zero by the Federal Reserve
Board in March. A combination of
all these led to lower total annual
revenue of $12.11M, a reduction of
about $280K from 2019.

On the expense side, salaries and
benefits were $7.7M, less than
2% higher than 2019. Library
staff were paid throughout the
duration of the pandemic. We
spent $1.82M on collections,

an increase of $140K. All other
expenses were $1.8M, which was
$1.03M lower than in 2019. Much
of this decrease ($584K) was a
direct result of capital projects
being delayed or canceled. The
remainder was due to lower
operational costs in supplies,

utilities, security, custodial,
Marketing and other professional
services. Overall, revenue exceeded
expense by $760K, or 6.7%. Those
funds will be reallocated into
subsequent years’ budgets.

HIGHLIGHTS

For the 14th consecutive year, our
audit results were outstanding,
with a completely clean opinion
and no recommendations for
improvement.

A centralized inventory and
distribution process for PPE was
established, including masks,
hand sanitizer, disinfectant,
gloves, wipes and curbside
delivery supplies.

Electronic payment methods were
established with many library
vendors and proved to be a more
efficient method of payment.

Our parking contract was
renewed with a lower usage
requirement, resulting in a cost
reduction of nearly $10K annually.

The library's laddered 5-year CD
portfolio had returns that were in
the 2.7% range, much higher than
other available investments due to

falling short term rates.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




HEAD LIBRARIAN

JENNIFER DEGROAT

“The library has been a
weekly part of my home
daycare for over 30 years.
This year with the COVID
pandemic, we have still
heen blessed as CADL

has continued to safely
deliver hooks, crafts, and
storytime kitstousona
weekly basis. We thank
you very, very much!”

— SHELLY J.
CADL Aurelius Member

A _Drive-through reindeer visits were a highlight of the 2020 holidayseason.

| am very proud of the way our staff met the challenges in 2020, finding
ways to uniquely and safely provide services to the Aurelius community.

Without making any changes to our staff or staff hours, we increased
our weekly number of library hours from 28 to 40. We connected with
members in meaningful ways, creating and distributing hundreds of
Take & Make storytime, craft and STEM kits, as well as Grab & Go bags
for all ages.

We were able to re-establish our monthly book discussion, with group
members meeting online. Our December drive-through reindeer visit
drew 300 cars, with four staff members providing 125 curbside deliveries
of holiday items.

Outreach efforts also remained strong. We worked with Mason Public
Schools to provide support during their closure, creating Student
Success cards for all students. We continued supporting Robbins United
Methodist and Aurelius Baptist Churches, and added Faith Church as
well. We also continued our relationship with Precious Hearts Daycare,
safely delivering Storytime kits and library items each week.

A NOTE OF THANKS

In this challenging year, many thanks go out to our loyal members and
community, our amazing Aurelius Library Friends, our supportive CADL
Administration and Board, and our partners in Aurelius Township and
the Aurelius Township Board. Special thanks go to the CADL Aurelius
Staff for their outstanding and sacrificial service this year!

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




¥

A Alyoung-CADL Dansyille member was awarded a prize injour'digital
device/contest.

The reopening of CADL Dansville after three months of closure was
one of the highlights of my year. | really missed the connections with
community members and partners.

Although our service models changed after reopening, we were

still able to provide access and meet community needs. In fact,
membership at CADL Dansville rose by 7% compared to 2019, and
members accessed the digital collection at an increased rate of 19%.
HEAD LIBRARIAN Our continued partnership with Dansville Schools led to the launch of

LYN N HARPER the Student Success Initiative, resulting in free library accounts for the

more than 760 students enrolled.

I'm proud of the creativity of our library staff in preparing Take & Make

“We love the Storytime to kits for families to learn and enjoy at home. Demand was high and
Go, STEM Kits to Go, and we gave out over 300 of them curbside. An additional 140 kits were
Take & Make Kits. My delivered to local preschools.

three-year-old begs for
more ‘craftivities’ every
week, and we always look
forward to our library
curbside pickups!”

—KIM M.
CADL Dansville Member A NOTE OF THANKS

Although 2020 was a year of many challenges, the support and
collaboration of our community partners bolstered our mission to
provide library access. Thanks go to our members, who have embraced
the changes and expressed their gratitude. We are privileged to serve
in the Dansville community.

As a fun way to spread holiday cheer in December, we collected
artwork from community members and Dansville Preschool students
to display as window art.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




DOWNTOWN LANSIN

HEAD LIBRARIAN

MELISSA COLE

“l just want to express
appreciation for the
excellent services the
library is providing. I've
done contactless pickup a
half dozen times, and it’s
been quick and hassle-
free every time. I've also
called the circulation
desk with questions, and
the staff | talked to were
helpful and thorough.”

—LAUREN B.
CADL Downtown
Lansing Member

A Library Assistant Adriana Elores helped prepare Take & Make ‘craft kits for
curbside pickup.

In 2020 our staff developed creative programming that brought the
library into the homes of community members. Online programs
included Virtual Dungeons and Dragons, Animal Crossing Club, and
Intro to Video Editing. We also provided hundreds of curbside Take &
Make crafts and Storytime to Go Kits to local families.

We met an important goal this year by bringing CADL's Student Success
Initiative to the Lansing School District, giving every student access to
library services. Staff spent time connecting with students and teachers
to promote this valuable resource.

Maintaining our partnership with Lansing Parks and Rec, staff delivered
boxes of books and activities to the summer camp program and the
Learning Lab. We created virtual content for both the Greater Lansing
Baby Fair and ISD Special Education Fall Fair. | also worked with the local
business community to promote our virtual “Getting Started in
E-commerce” series.

While our building was closed to the public, our staff spent time
improving spaces and services. Projects included taking inventory,
updating records and reorganizing supplies to be more efficient. We
look forward to debuting a redesign of our children’s area in 2021.

A NOTE OF THANKS

We would like to thank the City of Lansing, Friends of the Lansing
Libraries, our volunteers, local businesses and organizations, the local
schools and teachers, and our patrons for supporting the Downtown
Lansing Branch. With your support we can continue to provide
excellent services and resources.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




LIBRARIES e -

- &
hets

\i\'t

-1

o all ROck u,.

o?ﬂwﬂhaﬂ o g e
D‘.l‘\ dor-”B#) - 2 s __ S [ :' 2]
awumm“ e

Nl .

While our services were curtailed in 2020, engagement with CADL
Foster members remained strong. Library card use for our members
was 60%, one of the highest percentages in the CADL system.

In addition to loaning out our collection by using contactless pickup,
we offered a selection of creative Storytime to Go, Take & Make, and
STEM kits. Members also appreciated the opportunity to attend virtual
storytimes on our Facebook and YouTube sites, complete with songs,
HEAD LIBRARIAN fingerplays and activities. Some of these sessions, which also appeared
on local TV channels, featured staff from the Foster branch.

A highlight of the year was an outdoor visit from Rooftop Landing
Reindeer. Partnering with the City of Lansing Parks and Recreation

“Your Storytime to Go kits Department to make sure everyone stayed safe, we offered attendees

are such a special time for a chance to drive through the parking lot to see the reindeer and pick
me and my little guys. My up a holiday craft. The turnout was outstanding and we were happy to
four-year-old can’t even provide some holiday cheer during a difficult time for our community.

wait until we get home to
open the bags! | hope you
all know how much you
matter and what a gift

you are to the community.” . .
Many thanks to our members for their loyalty and support during a

difficult year. Thanks also go to the Lansing Friends, the City of Lansing,
CADL Foster Member the staff at Foster Community Center, and our own hard-working,
dedicated staff.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




HEAD LIBRARIAN

THOMAS MOORE

“We love library day SO
MUCH! Being able to pick
up hooks, Storytime to
Go, and Passport to the
World EVERY week has
given us something to
leave the house for and
look forward to. Thank
you for all your hard
work and helping to keep
our love of hooks and
learning alive. We will
definitely look hack on all
our library trips fondly.”

—ERIN B.
CADL Haslett Member

ADD TO OUR
FAIRY TRALL

A Staff showed their holiday spirit while working to fill holds and prepare
Grab & Go orders.

As the new Head Librarian and someone new to the Haslett community,
this was a difficult year for making connections. Despite that, | am
thankful for the opportunities I've had and look forward to meeting
more of you soon.

Haslett residents relied heavily on the library as a source of information
and entertainment. After reopening our collection to the public in June,
we checked out over 75,000 items and filled nearly 850 requests for
Grab & Go bags.

Our curbside Take & Make craft and storytime kits were a huge

hit — in an average month we gave out over 450 of them. We helped
families explore the globe with our popular Travel Shorts program,
held virtually with the Meridian Senior Center, and visited 13 different
countries via our Geography to Go Kits.

Tapping into our members’ creative talents, we developed several fun
community art projects. These included building fairy houses that
were displayed at Harris Nature Center and providing supplies for a
collaborative art installation that was temporarily installed at Ralya
Elementary School.

A NOTE OF THANKS

Thank you to our Library Friends for their support, to our amazing
partners at Meridian Township, and to all of the incredible community
members who continue to use and support CADL Haslett. You have all
helped shine a light during a difficult year and make the work we do
worthwhile.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




SAFETY FIRST

SAFETY
BEGINS WITH
TEAMWORK

A Public Service Librarian Annie Gordon added project instructions to a box of
Take & Make craft kits.

I have worked at CADL Holt-Delhi for seven years and have never been
prouder to be part of this staff and this community. It has been so
gratifying to see how patient, thoughtful and generous everyone has
been through all the challenges of 2020.

Since reopening our collection in June, we have appreciated how our
members have adapted to the new appointment-based system for
curbside pickups. They have also made great use of our digital services,
HEAD LIBRARIAN including eBooks, eAudio and digital magazines.

Our staff developed new ways to help meet the creative needs of our
community. We offered a number of popular Take & Make craft kits
for both kids and adults. Some of our existing programs, such as Teen

“Access to library books RPG Clubs, were converted to a virtual format and received a warm
has allowed me to travel reception from our members.
at a time when | can’t,
helqed me to feed my While our building was closed to the public, staff worked hard on
passions, and gave me making improvements to the interior. We have weeded and cleaned

resources that, as a

" our collection, while also reorganizing to make browsing easier.
teacher, | greatly needed.

CADL Holt-Delhi Member

| want to thank the Holt-Delhi Township for being understanding and
supportive. Thank you to our Friends Group who were able to help
even with our no-contact policy. A huge thank you to our members
and the community for their willingness to learn and use a variety of
library services.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




LESLIE

> A Meeting a tearr;‘6_f"sled dogs'from Tun-Dra’Kennels was a highlight for
local families. ~ . - —o

The year 2020 brought immense challenges, but I'm happy to report
that CADL Leslie rose to the occasion.

Before our building was closed to the public, we hosted a very popular
visit from Tun-Dra Kennels. Then starting in March, we were hard at
work reimagining library services. Members had high praise for the
convenient doorside pickup service, while kids squealed in delight
when they saw their Grab & Go bags that staff had decorated with
HEAD LIBRARIAN fanciful designs. From June through December, we checked out
JEFF ANTAYA close to 1,600 bags of library items. Physical items were only part

of the story. Checkouts of digital items by CADL Leslie members

increased 39%!

“Just for fun I drew a We remained committed to providing services beyond the walls of
unicorn and a monster the library. For example, we partnered with Leslie Public Schools
truck on a Grab & Go bag to implement the Student Success Initiative, providing free CADL
for one of our young resources to all students. Seeing an increased need for internet access,

members. When she saw
her bag she jumped up
and down, squealing with
joy! It felt great to bring a
little magic into her day.”

we extended our Wi-Fi outside the building, and heard reports of
members receiving a signal as far away as Russell Park!

We look forward to serving the community and to meeting future
challenges head on.

— DESIREE S.

CADL Leslie Library Assistant
A NOTE OF THANKS

Leslie community, thank you for meeting the challenges 2020 —
together we accomplished great things. Thank you to Leslie Public
Schools, for partnering with CADL to provide LPS students with
Student Success Cards. Finally, a heartfelt thank you to the Friends of
the Leslie Library for your continued support.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




HEAD LIBRARIAN

HEATHER GOUPIL

“Dear friends, THANK
YOU for all the changes,
adjustments and work
you have done during the
pandemic. We appreciate
you! Our bags of hooks
and stickers have been

a bright spot to our days.
We also have a hlast
doing the projects sent
home in paper bags. Our

Mason librarians ROCK!”

— MELISSAR.

CADL Mason Member

A Staff worked to keep books andmoviescirculating/during the months the
building was closed.

Completing my first year as Head Librarian, I'm proud to share some
of the many innovative ways we served the Mason community in 2020,
using teamwork as our guiding principle.

During the months we were closed, staff fostered a new partnership
with the LFA Farmer's Market to host a seed library. Our Youth Librarian
collaborated with district teachers to present storytimes and early
literacy tools in remote classrooms. We also planned alongside the City
of Mason for a library renovation project, drafting final steps for this
exciting endeavor.

With a goal of increasing access, we launched new services such as
curbside and doorside pickup. Interior spaces were retooled for safe
public computer use. Staff created over 350 craft kits to inspire and
entertain members, while also becoming expert guides to the virtual
platforms we adopted for programs.

Throughout the year our members encouraged us with cards, emails and
calls, especially as we mourned the passing of Friends President Janet
lansiti. Her memory guided us, and we hope she would be proud of all we
accomplished.

A NOTE OF THANKS

Thank you to the City of Mason, Vevay and Alaiedon Townships,

local educators, civic and business partners, and our Friends. You
welcomed us into virtual classrooms, helped us pivot to new
services and supported our ideas. We leaned on each other and grew
stronger together.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




A Staff members showed their Halloween spirit by adding colorful costumes to
their daily face-wear.

We were able to celebrate a few special activities in 2020 before
closing our doors in March. The Teen Advisory Board hosted both
an after-hours game night and its 3rd Annual Teen Bake Off Contest.
We also held a Lunar New Party, a Pi Day event, and a Global Head
Wrapping demonstration.

Transitioning to virtual programs, we offered Stretch & Balance classes;
book and film discussions; Conversational Spanish; English as a Second
HEAD LIBRARIAN Language for kids and adults; and our science-based activity program
for elementary students.

Members used our curbside delivery at a steady pace. On average,
CADL Okemos accounts for about 14% of physical items borrowed
“Thank you all so much throughout the system. We foresee a demand for curbside delivery
for your curbside continuing after we reopen the building.
service! Library pick-up
always hrightens my The Friends group continued its strong support, accepting donations
kids’ week (and mine)!” for storage by picking up items at homes or in the library parking lot.
Meridian Township continued its maintenance of the building, with the
CADL Okemos Member crew making a special effort to remove dead trees and branches from
the landscape.

Many thanks to The Friends of the Okemos Library for their continued
support, including providing morale-boosting monthly lunches to
the staff. We also appreciate our partnership with Meridian Township,
whose efforts help make the township a prime community.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




HEAD LIBRARIAN

MELISSA COLE

“The CADL Lansing
branches have provided
us with so much help
and support to distribute
activity kits to girls
in underserved parts
of the community
during the COVID-19
pandemic. Without this
generous support this
task would have been
extremely difficult. We
are forever grateful
for this partnership.”

— ASHLEIGH APEL

Girl Scouts Heart of Michigan
Lansing Outreach Program

A After a mandatory quarantine period, returned items,could be safely handled by
staff.

During the shutdown, library staff created a variety of virtual programs,
including a writing group and film discussion club. We provided
creative curbside Take & Make crafts and Storytime to Go kits, and
replaced our annual reindeer visit with take-home activities that
celebrated holidays from diverse cultures.

In partnership with Lansing Parks and Rec, staff delivered boxes of
books and activities to the summer camp program and Learning Lab. We
provided activity kits to Girl Scout troops and created virtual content for
both the Greater Lansing Baby Fair and ISD Special Education Fall Fair.
Staff also held virtual storytimes at local preschools and daycares.

A partnership with the Lansing School District bought the Student
Success Initiative to students and teachers, giving them access to
library services. | continued to work with the South Lansing Business
Association, SWAG, and South Lansing Kiwanis, plus provided
giveaways for the Lansing Township Ice Cream Social and Potter Park
Zoo Falconers.

Staff stayed busy during the closure doing inventory and completing a
reorganization project to help us use resources more efficiently.

A NOTE OF THANKS

We would like to thank the City of Lansing, Friends of the Lansing
Libraries, our volunteers, local businesses and organizations, the local
schools and teachers, and our members for supporting CADL South
Lansing. With your support we can continue to provide excellent
services and resources.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




HEAD LIBRARIAN

SHERRI MCCONNELL

“The staff at CADL
Stockbridge have
consistently gone
above and beyond to
provide resources for
my children during this
time, [including] books,
the latest Storytime
kits and crafts. We feel
very fortunate to he ahle
to continue our love of
reading and exploring
new hooks each week.”

—ERIN Z.
CADL Stockbridge Member

A Sherri McConnell unveiled the Little Free Library installed in front of
CADL Stockbridge.

Although our building was closed to the public for most of the year,
we had nearly 2,000 visits from members picking up books, movies,
hotspots and more via curbside. They also picked up 108 Grab & Go
selections and over 400 Take & Make craft and STEM kits. In August
we placed a Little Free Library in front of the building, which became a
popular way for the community to swap books.

To meet demand for a book discussion experience, we hosted a virtual
Third Thursday Book Group. A virtual Dungeons and Dragons gaming
group also debuted.

We worked with nearby Smith Elementary School, supporting their
curriculum with our Read Aloud project and providing craft and
STEM Kkits to the afterschool program. We are excited that over 200
Stockbridge students and staff used CADL's Student Success card to
check out items and use digital services.

During our building closure we reorganized our collection to improve
the browsing experience. Now we're eager to show off some new
shelving donated by the Friends group.

A NOTE OF THANKS

Thanks go to the Friends of the Stockbridge Library for staffing a book
sale table at the Open Air Market; Stockbridge Township for replacing
our HVAC system; the Village of Stockbridge for allowing us to reserve
a parking spot; the 5 Healthy Towns Foundation for funding a new
bike rack; and everyone who waved to us as they picked up their
library items.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




A A selection of themed Take & Make bags was available in the lobby for
Webberville members.

It has been my great privilege and pleasure to begin serving this
community in 2020 as the CADL Webberville Head Librarian.

As a former youth librarian, ensuring the success of our community'’s
youth in the pandemic has been near and dear to my heart. For our
toddlers and preschoolers, staff has been carefully crafting Storytime
to Go kits filled with fun activities and games that support early literacy
development.

HEAD LIBRARIAN

AMAN DA VURCE To serve older children and teens, we have been working in

conjunction with Webberville Schools to provide hotspots for distance
learning. Seeing the dire need for reliable internet in Webberville, we
worked with other CADL branches to launch a special grant-funded

“l appreciate your many program for hotspots. It allows for long-term checkout periods so
efforts to everyone in the that our students can keep up with their peers and focus on classwork
community and the smiles instead of worrying about internet access.

through the glass when
we pick up our hooks,

A big highlight of our year was the installation of a StoryWalk® in
every week of the year!

Simmons Memorial Park. Now families can read and have fun as they
—LINDA L. enjoy the outdoors together.

CADL Webberville Member
A NOTE OF THANKS

Many thanks to our members! We may have been able to talk to you
only through the glass or over the phone, but these interactions always
brightened our day. A special thanks to our Friends group members
who are always such a blessing, and to both Leroy Township and the
Village of Webberville for their continued support.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




N

s
i

|

Mo
1

A Public Service Librarian Storm Kopitsch prepared special kits for doing American,
Sign Language Storytimes at home.

Throughout 2020, CADL Williamston served as a touchstone for
increasingly isolated community members craving normalcy and
connection. Lacking the ability to provide face-to-face assistance, our
staff took on the challenge of providing services with a very different
look and feel.

While the buildings were closed to visitors, we created contactless
and virtual programs that members could partake in safely, including
HEAD LIBRARIAN virtual escape rooms, online storytimes, trivia contests, scavenger

JULIE CHRISINSKE ~ runsandmere

Because not all our community members are comfortable with
technology, we also created “Boredom Buster” packets that could

“CADL employees! Thank be picked up doorside. These fun kits included puzzles, Paint with
you for the past ten Stickers pages, crafts, and more to provide fun, relaxing activities for our
months of creativity, adult members.
patience and endurance!”
— BRYON, RENNEN For members who usually like to browse the library shelves to ﬁn_d
& MAKENNA M. new books and authors, we created personal staff recommendatlon
CADL Williamston Members brochures. These were created each month and made available to

library members on the information table in our vestibule.

A NOTE OF THANKS

Thanks go to the staff and leadership of Williamston Area Schools,
the City of Williamston, the Friends of the Library, and our members.
Strong community partners are essential to our success and your
support, kindness, and patronage enabled us to continue providing
valuable services, even during a global health crisis.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




This year we mourned the loss of two long-time staff members whose
contributions to CADL will be valued for many years to come.

CARRIE BOYD

Technical Services

Carrie Boyd joined our team as a Cataloging Assistant in 2001, only
a few years after CADL began. Over the course of her 19-year career
here, she cataloged almost 200,000 items, ranging from books and
VHS tapes to eBooks and digital downloads. In addition to being
excellent at her job, Carrie was a generous and caring co-worker.
She passed away in August of 2020.

TONI GRANSE

Outreach Department

Hired in 1984 to work on Ingham County’s Bookmobile, Mary Antonia
(“Toni”) Granse was one of CADL's first employees when it was formed
in 1998. Her work was crucial in bringing much-needed library
services to communities throughout the county. Toni retired in 2011,
after 13 years of devoted outreach to members who loved their weekly
visits from the Bookmobile. She passed away in June of 2020.

CAPITAL AREA DISTRICT LIBRARIES | MEETING THE CHALLENGE | 2020 ANNUAL REPORT




CADL BRANCHES

AURELIUS

1939 S. Aurelius Road
Mason, M| 48854
517-628-3743

DANSVILLE

1379 E. Mason Street
PO Box 249
Dansville, M1 48819
517-623-6511

DOWNTOWN
LANSING

401 S. Capitol Avenue
Lansing, M| 48933
517-367-6363

FOSTER

200 N. Foster Avenue
Lansing, M| 48912
517-485-5185

HASLETT

1590 Franklin Street
Haslett, Ml 48840
517-339-2324

HOLT-DELHI

2078 Aurelius Road
Holt, M| 48842
517-694-9351

LESLIE

201 Pennsylvania Street
Leslie, M| 49251
517-589-9400

VISIT CADL.ORG

MASON

145 W. Ash Street
Mason, M| 48854
517-676-9088

OKEMOS

4321 Okemos Road
Okemos, M| 48864
517-347-2021

3500 S. Cedar Street
Lansing, M1 48910
517-272-9840

STOCKBRIDGE

200 Wood Street

PO Box 245
Stockbridge, MI 49285
517-851-7810

WEBBERVILLE

115 S. Main Street

PO Box 689
Webberville, Ml 48892
517-521-3643

WILLIAMSTON

3845 Vanneter Road #1
Williamston, M| 48895
517-655-1191

MOBILE LIBRARY
Mobile Library
Books-by-Mail
517-367-6323



4.C

TRIBUTE TO MARK KIESELBACH
At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian,

Ingham County, Michigan, held virtually during the COVID-19 global pandemic, (517) 853-
4000, on Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by

and supported by

WHEREAS, Mark Kieselbach joined the Meridian Township Team on Monday,
January 21, 1980; and

WHEREAS, Mark has served the Township with distinction over the past 497
months; and

WHEREAS, Mark’s loyal and dedicated public service is a model for all to follow;
and

WHEREAS, in January 1980 the top rated TV Show was Dallas, #1 song was Michael
Jackson’s Rock With You, a gallon of gas was $1.15, postage stamp .15 cents, average price of
anew car was $7,000, Jimmy Carter was President; and

WHEREAS, Mark’s impeccable record of service as Director of Planning,
Community & Development will be a long-lasting memory for the entire community; and

WHEREAS, the Meridian Township Board officially designates May 25, 2021 as
MARK KIESELBACH DAY in Meridian Township; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF THE

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN, extends its gratitude
to Mark Kieselbach for his 41 years of of loyal, dedicated and impeccable public service; and

YEAS:

NAYS:

Resolution declared adopted.



STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting clerk of the Charter Township of
Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and
complete copy of proceedings taken by the Township Board at a regular meeting held on
Tuesday, May 18, 2021.

Deborah Guthrie, Township Clerk



9A

CLERK'’S OFFICE
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS

May 18, 2021

BOARD INFORMATION
(BD)

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.




From: john david faichney

To: Board

Subject: Kansas Rd Rezoning

Date: Friday, April 30, 2021 5:03:44 PM
Attachments: Petition.pdf

Petition 1.pdf

April 30, 2021
Dear Meridian Township Board Members:

We own the home at 3566 Kansas Road where our daughter Celene Tabrizi resides. We were
notified 2/23/2021 of a proposal to rezone 2 of 3 properties adjacent to ours for medical
office space. The Kansas Road is unpaved and like country. Many residents

have been on Kansas, and as well on adjacent Indiana Road , for many decades. 17/18 of
local residents signed a petition, which opposes a change in zoning (please see attached). The
development could threaten our well water and the traffic increase, expected to be sixty
times, will destroy the idyllic lifestyle of Kansas. Of course, depreciation of land values is a
concern as well. The reason for the proposed zoning change, medical office building, is odd
because there is a totally empty medical office building across the Jolly Road and there is
available undeveloped land on Okemos Road, a short way west which could easily be medical
office building development. There is no justification to take residential property away from
our neighborhood for a project, which could be easily achieved elsewhere in Okemos.

The Planning Commission reviewed this request for rezoning on March 6 and met again on
March 22 and unanimously rejected the request for rezoning.

We have spoken to residents since this petition and they continue to oppose the proposal for
rezoning. We are seeking your support to reject the Spot Zoning request,

and instead vote in keeping with the Meridian Master Plan, which designates these

two parcels as residential.

Sincerely yours,

JD Faichney, M.D. & Shereen Tabrizi, Ph.D.
owners of 3566 Kansas Rd

Reside ar 3917 Sheldrake Rd

Okemos

Attachment: petition, which includes the signatures of 17 local residents who oppose the
rezoning.


mailto:jdfaichney@hotmail.com
mailto:Board@meridian.mi.us

Petition in Opposition to plan of Martin Investment Company to Rezone,

Otherwise known as Rezoning #21020 (Martin Investment Properties, Inc).

I have read and understand the Rezoning #21020 letter from Meridian Township dated Feb 18, 2021.

We, the undersigned, oppose the proposal of Martin Investment Company

To rezone 6 acres of property for the purpose of building a medical office building. The parcels are
#33-353-016 (2446 Jolly Road), parcel # 33-353-005

(3532 Kansas Road) and parcel # 33-353-004 (3558 Kansas Road).

The reasons for our opposition:

1. The Meridian Township Master Plan designates 2 of 3 properties targeted for rezoning
as residential.

2. These residential properties should not be rezoned without a clear and compelling reason.

3. The proposal for a medical office building will increase the number of daily automobile trips to
this property from 19 to 1142, sixty times greater, on a typical weekday according to Rezoning
Traffic Study included in application.

4. Kansas Road is a unique and vanishing road in Okemos with low traffic volume, low density,
safety and wildlife. A large medical office building will destroy Kansas Road’s most desirable
qualities.,

5. No case has been made to justify exchanging the residential values of Kansas Road versus the
need for medical office space in this community. Surely, there are opportunities for such
development in an appropriately zoned part of this community.

Name Signature «Date  Address ’ ; [Q q wd

= I (! 0F (2024 2494 Keens WhY ) genus 4

LepsuorsT ﬁ@mw\g m/ 27/ . LA

N\ s j"‘l‘d’”v' \Feby X1, 201 | 3538 Kﬂ"‘uS'M’ -0femos 1864
(Yo Tghins” Gl W/ ([revr] 5% Fans 0 63,.4?;7'93,;@
ad) Loy 22000 25D 1Ko pns Uy O

- — {r : B . T . ". _./l_.- ] oy [l " | B 7 / L‘gicf,

- :‘.f" “ A 01 \“'r'¢7-1:.‘.{t WALy 7 .‘ | :. ‘;\ i‘ ;Jl-j “5 0 ner ) teingy P18 ‘{(/. f J
hdre L"l b ) Lty /U: 7 Jé /{’}T}i aidd // .ff/{//é’/,?/ 3531\ ;é*//ﬁa’fg 2 :

oo 2 rs

T ke U imaon AT ,F\,-,_: ﬁ?f | ?;.“







Petition in Opposition to plan of Martin Investment Company to Rezone,
Otherwise known as Rezoning #21020 (Martin Investment Properties, Inc).

I have read and understand the Rezoning #21020 letter from Meridian Township dated Feb 18, 2021.

We, the undersigned, oppose the proposal of Martin Investment Company
To rezone 6 acres of property for the purpose of building a medical office building. The parcels are

#33-353-016 (2446 Jolly Road), parcel # 33-353-005

(3532 Kansas Road) and parcel # 33-353-004 (3558 Kansas Road).

The reasons for our opposition:

1. The Meridian Township Master Plan designates 2 of 3 properties targeted for rezoning

as residential.

2. These residential properties should not be rezoned without a clear and compelling reason.
3. The proposal for a medical office building will increase the number of daily automobile trips to
this property from 19 to 1142, sixty times greater, on a typical weekday according to Rezoning

Traffic Study included in application.

4. Kansas Road is a unique and vanishing road in Okemos with low traffic volume, low density,
safety and wildlife. A large medical office building will destroy Kansas Road’s most desirable

qualities.

5. No case has been made to justify exchanging the residential values of Kansas Road versus the
need for medical office space in this community. Surely, there are opportunities for such
development in an appropriately zoned part of this community.

'Name Signa " Date Address /el
Shefeen Tabrizi S Tehiy, 2/ay/202/  3Veb Kansas OKomos 1YL
9l Fachue, M 2(2% /222 2424 ;éa,urm Oke peac oo

&
/{M/’m Kr,vu ’\b'h 14 Lmut, ”z‘i"l'//f"?% li

Jos h ﬁ* ke 2421

. ?flé )7“}%?3:{% (—’h.-rf)l ¢ ///'fr

// j(‘/h*-’?‘d “R//

. -
Sondos $\ \ o;_Q\,\f\\\;\/,_/ ;?,/,9551/10"6%

3689 Kansas Rd -

& ondem_ M:?{Mj’“ G "21-2021 3603 Kengaw Rd,
= fntg 4 _,1(,11\'}041 2531 foloins W
B /,)‘}/QUQI 2 FH me< Pb
__U G 22275300\ 3651 Rosses S
 Cartie /ijf)\\v\i &I 2=%]-gal  2M9L Rck;mg\\f@






Petition in Opposition to plan of Martin Investment Company to Rezone,
Otherwise known as Rezoning #21020 (Martin Investment Properties, Inc).

1 have read and understand the Rezoning #21020 letter from Meridian Township dated Feb 18, 2021.

We, the undersigned, oppose the proposal of Martin Investment Company

To rezone 6 acres of property for the purpose of building a medical office building. The parcels are
#33-353-016 (2446 Jolly Road), parcel # 33-353-005

(3532 Kansas Road) and parcel # 33-353-004 (3558 Kansas Road).

The reasons for our opposition:

1. The Meridian Township Master Plan designates 2 of 3 properties targeted for rezoning
as residential.

2. These residential properties should not be rezoned without a clear and compelling reason.

3. The proposal for a medical office building will increase the number of daily automobile trips to
this property from 19 to 1142, sixty times greater, on a typical weekday according to Rezoning
Traffic Study included in application.

4. Kansas Road is a unique and vanishing road in Okemos with low traffic volume, low density,
safety and wildlife. A large medical office building will destroy Kansas Road’s most desirable
qualities.

5. No case has been made to justify exchanging the residential values of Kansas Road versus the
need for medical office space in this community. Surely, there are opportunities for such
development in an appropriately zoned part of this community.

Name Srgnatu( ' Date  Address P2
Shefeen Tabhrizi S f?m\; Z,/;Z%/PD 2/ A5 6L /<a*ng4g.!6‘/4amos YY K¢

af fawﬁu&, M  2(2% /210521 244 famtaa, Ofo peoc plé

g F AL A

s

i’ | ,"; . i FR I W - ' !
M-MJ_ A0 gl 2/ 29/ I 3965 Fursis. Ollemos 1.

' ’_‘._' "} s o J =9 /"'/ - f!
AL, ]@f < /N 7""\ > aﬁ"'e(i‘/""d? / 4 I?UTS “'Q’i/f,
OGS S g / A lag /190 LY agele : "

_Sm\AC ™ \ (\d\ AT a8 [20 L 3689 Kansas Bd

Lo AL LEQL,L ala e s 202 _;3__( ol 'KCW QL Eck
= fnt Gigﬁvw& h\ ) \ 0ol T 2631 Lolovws W
i U\ loi\ dy. Q /,3 ‘?/Qu&l 2 8[ 5%

I'V [\l\a
, \cx\ga\ (Q/L A= 47/ F-03 ?Lg%’ })(Licama_ﬁa
(nmt 7w»\f\\uu s\ 2-27-708 2496 Rabiac \\W\




Petition in Opposition to plan of Martin Investment Company to Rezone,
Otherwise known as Rezoning #21020 (Martin Investment Properties, Inc).

I have read and understand the Rezoning #21020 letter from Meridian Township dated Feb 18, 2021.

We, the undersigned, oppose the proposal of Martin Investment Company

To rezone 6 acres of property for the purpose of building a medical office building. The parcels are
#33-353-016 (2446 Jolly Road), parcel # 33-353-005

(3532 Kansas Road) and parcel # 33-353-004 (3558 Kansas Road).

The reasons for our opposition:

1. The Meridian Township Master Plan designates 2 of 3 praperties targeted for rezoning
as residential.

2. These residential praperties should not be rezoned without a clear and compelling reason.

3. The proposal for a medical office building will increase the number of daily automobile trips to
this property from 19 to 1142, sixty times greater, on a typical weekday according to Rezoning
Traffic Study included in applicatioa.

4. Kansas Road is a unique and vanishing road in Okemos with low traffic volume, low density,
safety and wildlife. A large medical office building will destroy Kansas Road’s most desirable
qualities.

5. No case has been made to justify exchanging the residential values of Kansas Road versus the
need for medical office space in this community. Surely, there are opportunities for such
development in an appropriately zoned part of this community.

Name Signature  _ Date  Address
Fmsvm’f TW\%\ cﬂ%a?,?/ 2024 2490 Leens Why [ pems 450
N i chlr \Fehs 2. 7 2001 253¢ Kunshs  -0Lemos T84
/Hﬂtvt //.Lm U’ MMWWJ{ /’L& 7-/ 3ﬂt§ LQMJM D&emajy g
,'»t? L ($2H) 2|1, -4‘33’“! “EZ? J\U 4 e |
atAIN] A AL ’ 1

L

> 2 {] y

\ | \ 4 . i 1 1 e ( 7 e kU .

7 ‘l"k Cles ff.'%l-‘,-'.{'wk;,..g RS 11‘ ‘l’, A v el Codd [t ‘

Vv \J i ’ L o . //--) I ;x .

SZ)labheny ) {4 lf y. Y I/ NI 1/’ — /_4[._:('{ 4 ‘/}’L_Jf lf//[( / /// an/c-f
: e e k- v -

e
| L "
 { AN 7N 1

| e VR B Namicnicand M '\ "';) " 2. 1

;s g
-

b

B




/—_“\ FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
MERIDIAN May 3, 2021
TOWNS

NSHIPAYA[/
e CONTACT: Deborah Guthrie, Township Clerk
517.853.4324 | guthrie@meridian.mi.us

May 2021 Special Election Precinct Information
Meridian Township Polling Location Changes

Meridian Township, MI - A Special Election for Okemos Public Schools will take place on Tuesday,
May 4 in Meridian Township.

To better accommodate all voters, including meeting accessibility requirements, two precinct
locations are being moved. Voters in Precinct 10 who normally vote at the Meridian Service Center
will vote at Wardcliff School. Voters in Precinct 15 who normally vote at the Meridian Senior Center
will vote at Kinawa Middle School inside the gymnasium. Mailed notices regarding the new polling
locations have been sent to voters in these precincts.

Precinct Polling Locations - May 4 Special Election:

PCT 6 Meridian Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864
PCT 7 Kinawa Middle School, 1900 Kinawa Drive, Okemos, MI 48864

PCT 8 Cornell Elementary School, 4371 Cornell Road, Okemos, MI 48864
PCT 9 Edgewood School, 1826 Osage Drive, Okemos, MI 48864

PCT 10* Wardcliff School, 5150 Wardcliff Drive, East Lansing, MI 48823
PCT 11 2/42 Community Church, 2600 Bennett Road, Okemos, MI 48864
PCT 12 Wardcliff School, 5150 Wardcliff Drive, East Lansing, MI 48823
PCT 13 Central Elementary School, 4406 Okemos Road, Okemos, MI 48864
PCT 14 Hiawatha Elementary School, 1900 Jolly Road, Okemos, MI 48864
PCT 15* Kinawa Middle School, 1900 Kinawa Drive, Okemos, MI 48864
PCT 16 Consolidated with Precinct 17

PCT 17 Bennett Woods Elementary School, 2650 Bennett Road, Okemos, MI 48864

On Election Day, May 4, polls will be open from 7:00 am to 8:00 pm, and voters are required to vote
at their assigned precinct. Voters at the polls must show a picture ID or sign an affidavit that they are
“not in possession of a picture ID” before they are allowed to vote. All voted Absentee Voter Ballots
must be returned to the Clerk’s Office by 8:00 pm on Election Day, May 4, 2021.

Voters can visit the Meridian Township website www.meridian.mi.us/Elections for up-to-date
Election Day information or call the Clerk’s Office at 517.853.4300 to confirm precinct/polling
location information.

HHH

The community of Meridian Township is in close proximity to the Michigan State Capitol and Michigan State University. The Township
serves the community through exceptional services, beneficial amenities and an outstanding quality of life. It is a welcoming community

that celebrates quality education, recreation and lifestyles.
T A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us


mailto:guthrie@meridian.mi.us
http://www.meridian.mi.us/

From: PressDesk

To: PressDesk

Subject: Micro Food Pantries Now Installed Throughout Meridian Township
Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:40:25 AM

Attachments: Outlook-2almuzdc.png

image001.png

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
May 5, 2021

CONTACT: Darla Jackson, Human Services Specialist
517.853.4204 | jackson@meridian.mi.us

Micro Food Pantries Now Installed Throughout Meridian Township
Food and Other Essential Items Available to Those in Need

Meridian Township, MI - Residents now have extended access to food and other essential items
through the operation of Micro Food Pantries in Meridian Township. Due to the economic impact of
the COVID-19 pandemic, Township officials temporarily approved an emergency regulation to allow
the use of these outdoor storage units to facilitate non-perishable goods for those in need.

“In these difficult times brought on by the continuing pandemic, many individuals and families are
struggling, and often don’t have sufficient food,” stated Meridian Township Supervisor Ronald J.
Styka. “While government programs, charities and food banks help, there are still gaps in the social
safety net.”

People in need can anonymously pick up food and other essential items at these Micro Food Pantries.
The wooden boxes with shelves and a door are to contain non-perishable and non-expiring food
items, as well as other necessities. They also serve as a drop-off point for those who wish to donate
items.

“Micro pantries are a great way to help people any time of the day, especially when individuals are
unable to get to a regular food pantry due to a scheduling conflict or illness,” stated Darla Jackson,
Human Services Specialist. “Those who would like to help stock the pantries, please consider donating
items that can withstand outdoor temperatures, such as cereal, boxed macaroni, deodorant and/or
soap.”

Meridian Township received a donation of three Micro Food Pantries, as well as supplies for those
pantries from the Meridian Company. Two of the pantries were recently installed at Capital Area
District Libraries (CADL) Okemos and Haslett branches and are ready for use. Other approved
locations in the Township to install a Micro Food Pantry include the Faith Lutheran Church (4515
Dobie Rd.) and Ideal Mortgage (1257 Haslett Rd.).

Meridian Township encourages other organizations and businesses in high-traffic areas to become
sponsors of Micro Food Pantries and ensure that the pantries remain stocked for people in need.
Sponsors are responsible for the maintenance, operation and final removal of the Micro Food Pantry.
Those interested in becoming a Micro Food Pantry sponsor can contact the Township Planning
Division at 517.853.4560 for an application.


mailto:pressdesk@meridian.mi.us
mailto:pressdesk@meridian.mi.us

A Prime Community




A Prime Community




Regular local food pantries are also available for those that need assistance, with enhanced hygiene
practices in place. All of the food pantries require an appointment and a current Michigan ID and
address verification may be required. For a complete list of micro and regular food pantries in the

Township, visit www.meridian.mi.us/MeridianCares. For those who require additional assistance,
please contact Meridian Township Human Services Specialist Darla Jackson at

jackson@meridian.mi.us or 517.853.4204.

H##


http://www.meridian.mi.us/MeridianCares
mailto:jackson@meridian.mi.us

From: Emma Campbell

Cc: LuAnn Maisner; Jane Greenway; Kati Adams; Mike Devlin; Allison Goodman; Robin Faust
Subject: Spring Cleaning at Hartrick Park this Saturday!

Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 12:55:51 PM

Attachments: corps events banner.png

MERIDIAN
CONSERVATION

M CC¥yg

e\ il

Hello Corps!

This is a reminder of our spring-cleaning workday taking place this Saturday at Hartrick
Park! We will be working to clean up our beloved Monarch Waystation Garden, as well as
picking garlic mustard and dame's rocket from the maple-beech forest located behind
the sports field at Hartrick Park. I have included some pictures of the Monarch
Waystation, planted by kids from Bennett Woods Elementary, so you can see how
beautiful and colorful it will get this summer. I do have some native seeds collected
locally that we can spread in the garden after we clean it up. It is not a very large space,
so we may need to split our group up to do some of the invasive pulling - trash pickup
would be great as well!

We just want to show Hartrick some love

Please let me know if you plan to attend and how many people will be attending with
you. I do want to thank those of you who came out to the Towar Tree Planting and the
Sower Woods invasive cleanup. Both events were very successful and now we have 205
more native trees in the township and have removed even more invasives - all thanks to
you!! [ have attached a video covering the Towar planting, thanks to HOMTV's Courtland
Jenkins, as well as a video recorded a few weeks ago by Jackson Boomer, at Ted Black
Woods about Stewardship Saturdays. I am very excited to release the Spring Newsletter
soon so you can all see the amazing work you have helped accomplish. The MCC has
completed 250 volunteer hours in April alone, which is half of the hours we logged for all
of 2020! #EarthMonth was a huge success, thanks to you all!

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5pfSwF4SYB4

Towar Woods Community Tree


mailto:ecampbell@meridian.mi.us
mailto:maisner@meridian.mi.us
mailto:greenway@meridian.mi.us
mailto:kadams@meridian.mi.us
mailto:devlin@meridian.mi.us
mailto:goodman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:faust@meridian.mi.us
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5pfSwF4SYB4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5pfSwF4SYB4

MERIDIAN
CONSERVATION

CORPS \
CORPS EVENTS \,/

TURN INTENTION INTO ACTION

L.




Planting Day

Volunteers in the community plant 205 native
trees at the Towar Woods Preserve on Saturday,
May 1 at 9:00 am in East Lansing in honor of
Arbor Day, which was celebrated this year on
April 30th. HOMTV "Your Source for Community
News" is Meridian Township's award-winning

(-]

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dj4EW_Iv-sU

Stewardship Saturday with the
Meridian Conservation Corps -
YouTube

HOMTV "Your Source for Community News" is
Meridian Township's award-winning Government
Access Channel housed inside the Meridian
Township Municipal Building....

=

Emma Campbell
she/her/hers
Land Stewardship Coordinator

Parks and Recreation
ecampbell@meridian.mi.us

W 517.853.4614 | F 517.853.4099

2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court | Haslett, MI 48864
meridian.mi.us


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dj4EW_Iv-sU
mailto:faust@meridian.mi.us
http://www.meridian.mi.us/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5pfSwF4SYB4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5pfSwF4SYB4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dj4EW_Iv-sU
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dj4EW_Iv-sU
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dj4EW_Iv-sU
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dj4EW_Iv-sU

From: Meridian Township, MI

To: Board
Subject: Kansas Rd. and Sparrow H.
Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021 2:42:12 PM

Message submitted from the <Meridian Township, MI> website.

Site Visitor Name: JD Faichney, MD and Shereen Tabrizi, PH.D.
Site Visitor Email: jdfaichney@hotmail.com

5/6/2021

To: Board, Meridian Township

From: JD Faichney, MD and Shereen Tabrizi, Ph.D at 3917 Sheldrake and 3566 Kansas Rd.
Subject: Kansas Rd and Sparrow Hospital. Rezoning is not justified.

Residents of Kansas Rd., Indiana Rd. and Robin’s Way continue to oppose Sparrow Hospital’
proposal to place a professional office building on residential property.

By googling Office Space to Rent Okemos, Michigan today it is possible to find 43 office
spaces for lease in Okemos. Of these, 2121 University Comm Pk 7 spaces,

3800 Heritage Ave 5 spaces, Eyde Parkway 3 spaces, 2365 Woodlake Dr. 5 spaces, 2199 Jolly
Rd 3 spaces, 2445 Jolly Rd 3 spaces and 2.66 acres for sale, 2248 Mr. Hope Rd. 6 spaces. This
is only a few of the total available.

There is no cause for Sparrow Hospital to remove residential property from residents of
Okemos, Michigan. If Sparrow Hospital physicians are interested in providing care in

Okemos, Michigan then they need only to rent or buy available property, place the Sparrow
logo on the property and provide Sparrow care.

Sincerely yours,

JD Faichney, MD and Shereen Tabrizi, Ph.D


mailto:jdfaichney@hotmail.com
mailto:Board@meridian.mi.us

From: Meridian Township, MI

To: Board
Subject: Kansas Road
Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021 2:04:09 PM

Message submitted from the <Meridian Township, MI> website.

Site Visitor Name: John Faichney, MD, Shereen Tabizi, Ph.D.
Site Visitor Email: jdfaichney@hotmail.com

The community of citizens who live on or near Kansas Rd continues to oppose Sparrow
Hospital's proposal to build an office building upon Kansas Rd., which is a residential street.

There are at least 43 office spaces up for lease or sale in Okemos if one googles Office Space
to Rent, Okemos, Michigan. Many of these spaces could be converted to physician use. 2121
Univ Comm Park has 7 spaces, 2248 Mt. Hope Rd has 6 spaces, 2365 Woodlake Dr has 5
spaces, 3800 Heritage Rd has 5 spaces. 2199 Jolly Rd has 3 spaces. 2445 Jolly Rd with 2.66
acres is for sale. 2220 University Park is for sale as is 2445 Woodlake Circle. This is
obviously not the complete listing.

If Sparrow Hospital Physicians are interested in Okemos then they need simply to arrange for
rentals or purchase of existing space. They can place the Sparrow Logo and deliver Sparrow
care in these existing spaces. There is absolutely no cause for Sparrow to intrude upon a
residential neighborhood to make their own space out of brick and mortar.

Sincerely yours, J. David Faichney, MD and Shereen Tabrizi, Ph.D. 5/6/2021 from 3917
Sheldrake, Okemos and 3566 Kansas Rd, Okemos, Michigan.


mailto:jdfaichney@hotmail.com
mailto:Board@meridian.mi.us

From: Elizabeth Noel

To: Elizabeth Noel

Subject: May 4, 2021 Election Certified!

Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021 4:50:45 PM

Attachments: Okemos Public Schools Sianed Canvass May 2021.pdf

Waverly Community Schools Sianed Ingham County Partial Canvass May 2021.pdf
Holt Public Schools Signed Canvass May 2021.pdf

Good afternoon,
The May 4, 2021 Election has been certified!

Attached, please find the canvasses of the May 4, 2021 ballot proposals from Holt Public Schools and
Okemos Public Schools, and the partial canvass from Waverly Community Schools.

Thank you all for your cooperation and hard work. See you for the next election!
Please feel free to contact me if | may be of further assistance.

Best,

Elizabeth Noel

Election/Clerk Coordinator

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Ingham County Clerk Barb Byrum’s Office
(517) 676-7255


mailto:enoel@ingham.org
mailto:enoel@ingham.org

4,496 BALLOTS CAST

CANVASS OF VOTES CAST
IN

OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
DISTRICT

FOR THE
SPECIAL ELECTION

HELD ON

MAY 4, 2021

AND CANVASSED BY THE BOARD OF CANVASSERS
OF INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN





STATEMENT OF VOTES

THE WHOLE NUMBER OF VOTES GIVEN FOR THE OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS OPERATING
MILLAGE RENEWAL PROPOSAL

I. OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OPERATING MILLAGE RENEWAL PROPOSAL

This proposal will allow the school district to continue to levy the statutory rate of
not to exceed 18 mills on all property, except principal residence and other property
exempted by law, required for the school district to receive its revenue per pupil
foundation allowance and renews millage that will expire with the 2021 tax levy.

Shall the currently authorized millage rate limitation of 19.8661 mills ($19.8661 on each $1,000
of taxable valuation) on the amount of taxes which may be assessed against all property, except
principal residence and other property exempted by law, in Okemos Public Schools, Ingham
County, Michigan, be renewed for a period of 10 years, 2022 to 2031, inclusive, to provide funds
for operating purposes; the estimate of the revenue the school district will collect if the millage is
approved and 18 mills are levied in 2022 is approximately $9,317,800 (this is a renewal of millage
that will expire with the 2021 tax levy)?

YEST[ ] NO|[ ]

WAS: FOUR THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY-SIX 4,486
OF WHICH THREE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FORTY-FOUR VOTES WERE MARKED

YES 3,644
AND EIGHT HUNDRED FORTY-TWO VOTES WERE MARKED

NO 842





STATEMENT OF VOTES
THE WHOLE NUMBER OF VOTES GIVEN FOR THE OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SINKING
FUND MILLAGE PROPOSAL

II. OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SINKING FUND MILLAGE PROPOSAL

Shall the limitation on the amount of taxes which may be assessed against all property in Okemos
Public Schools, Ingham County, Michigan, be increased by and the board of education be
authorized to levy not to exceed 0.9861 miil ($0.9861 on each $1,000 of taxable valuation) for a
period of 10 years, 2022 to 2031, inclusive, to create a sinking fund for the construction or repair
of school buildings, for school security improvements, for the acquisition or upgrading of
technology and all other purposes authorized by law; the estimate of the revenue the school district
will collect if the millage is approved and levied in 2022 is approximately $1,388,700?

YES[ ] NO[ ]

WAS: FOUR THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY-ONE 4,481
OF WHICH THREE THOUSAND SEVENTY-TWO VOTES WERE MARKED

YES 3,072
AND ONE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED NINE VOTES WERE MARKED

NO 1,409





CERTIFICATION OF DETERMINATION

THE BOARD OF CANVASSERS OF THE COUNTY OF INGHAM HAVING ASCERTAINED AND
CANVASSED THE VOTES OF SAID ELECTION IN INGHAM COUNTY HELD ON THE 4TH DAY
OF MAY TWO THOUSAND TWENTY-ONE.

DO HEREBY CERTIFY AND DETERMINE:

THAT THE OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS OPERATING MILLAGE RENEWAL PROPOSAL
HAVING RECEIVED A SUFFICIENT NUMBER OF VOTES IS DECLARED TO HAVE PASSED.

THAT THE OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SINKING FUND MILLAGE PROPOSAL HAVING
RECEIVED A SUFFICIENT NUMBER OF VOTES IS DECLARED TO HAVE PASSED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN}
1SS
COUNTY OF INGHAM)

WE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING ARE CORRECT STATEMENTS OF THE
VOTES CAST IN INGHAM COUNTY AT THE SPECIAL ELECTION HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY
4,2021.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, WE HAVE HEREUNTO SET OUR HANDS AND AFFIXED THE SEAL
OF THE COUNTY OF INGHAM, THIS FIFTH DAY OF MAY, IN THE YEAR TWO THOUSAND
TWENTY-ONE.

e Radan. Lot

Anthoply Markwort, Vice Chair

O

TEE Lawson






Page: 3 of 5 5/4/2021 11:17:59 PM

Okemos Public Schools Operating Millage Renewal Proposal (Vote for 1) .

Insufficient Turnout to Protect Voter Privacy

‘Times Cast
Registered
Yes

Voters
Total Votes

pregnct
(Alaiedon Township, Precincts 1
&3

‘No

~ Election Day; 306! 38 14 52,
AV Counting Boards' _ 306] 0 0 ol
Total! _ 52| 306! 38, 14; 52|

w

:City of Lansing, Ward 2, E I
{Precincts 18 & 20 |
f

Election Day _ 0
AV Counting Boards; 0, 0l 0
T Y B
iMeridién Charter Township; o ! ‘ I |
‘iPrecinctG _ , i ‘ l
Election Day: 61 1536 48 13) 61!
AV Counting Boards' 202} 1,536! 153/ 49| 202}
_ ~ Total! 263 1536, 201 62| 263!
'Meridian Charter Township, o - I | l -
'Precinct 7 _ S | l
ElectonDay, 63 1450 54 s e
AV Counting Boards, 342/ 1450 277, 63 "
C T towl 408 1450 331 2
Meridian Charter Townsh'ip,' o ' ' | - ' [
Precinct 8 | l

3

ElectonDay 116 2182 104 12 116

AV Counting Boards. 396, 2,182 321 73 394,

 Totall 512} 2,182 425 85, 510}

iéMeridian Charter Township, - j l ] l l . )
Precinct 9 i

Election Day 1181 1,616 96, 22! 118!
AV Counting Boards! 3290  1,616] 273 54; 327!
 Total 447! 1,616] 369! 76} 445
EMeridian Charter Township, E
‘Precinct 10 ;
Election Day: 62! 1,700 46; 16 62;
AV Counting Boards! 389 1,700; 323! 65 388,

Total: 451! 1,700} 369’ 81! 450/






Page: 3 of 5 5/4/2021 11:17:59 PM

Okemos Public Schools Operating Millage Renewal Proposal (Vote for 1) .

Insufficient Turnout to Protect Voter Privacy

Times Cast
‘Registered
‘Voters

Yes

‘No

Total Votes

Precinct
HMeridian Charter Township, | |
‘Precinct 11 ,l

w
e

Election Day 3. 1220 34 3 37

AV Counting Boards: 176 1220 144, 29, 1731
Towl 213 1220 178 2 210

Meridian Charter Township, f ’ l | l

iPrecinct 12 i

Election Day:! 35 1,081 28’ 7 35
AV Counting Boards; 144r 1,081 _ 1113} 31 144;
| Total 179 1081 141 B 179
Meridian Charter Township, I ‘

Precinct 13 i

Election Day 7 1367 52 71
AV Counting Boards! 264/ 1,367 221 43| 264]
[ -  Total’ 335 1367 273 62, 335,
:Meridian Charter Township, J l I ' ! {

EPrecinct 14
- Election Day! 93,
AV Counting Boards| 304
~ Total! 397}
;Meridian Charter Township, ’ ’ ( ‘ l
Precinct 15 i
i

—

_ ElectionDay 142 1573

AV Counting Boards! 400 1573
Total| 542 1573

:Meridian Charter Township, f l l l

iEPrecinct 17 E
—

Electon Day ~ 128) 3108, 105 23 128

AV Counting Boards! 460, 3,108 371° 89! 460

 Total 588 3,108 476 112| 588!

‘Williamstown Township, E - ’ | - ’
Precinct 2 [ . ' ’

Election Day 14! 458! 8} 6! 14/

AV Counting Boards 98 458; 76 22! 98|

Total: 112 458. 84 28! 112

Ingham County Michigan - F 3,644, 842, 4,486

!
L 449, 19318
Total: ; E { i |






Page: 4 of 5 5/4/2021 11:17:59 PM

Okemos Public Schools Sinking Fund Millage Proposal (Vote for 1) s

Insufficient Turnout to Protect Voter Privacy

Times Cast
.Registered

‘Voters
.Total Votes

Precmct
Alaiedon Township,
1Precmcts 1&3

‘Yes
No

Election Day, 52, 306, 33 19 52
AV Counting Boards, 0 306, 0: 0;
Towl 52 306 33 19 52|

=1

;%City of Lansing, Ward 2,

Precincts 18 & 20 ,
k Election Day 0: 0i 0 0 0;
AV Counting BoardsH _Q?j ) 0! 0 0!
~ Total! 0 0 0 0! 0;
:Meridian Charter Township, } l | l l
Precinct 6 __I _
o Election Daya 61! 1,536! 46! 15! 61|
AV Counting Boards| 202, 1536 111 91, 202
Totall 263 1,536, 157] 106, 263
‘Meridian Charter Township, o ‘
L Precinct 7 7 . i | N
| Election Day! _ 63/ 1,450! 47, 16, 63
AV Counting Boards 342 1450 2290 109 338
Total 405, 1,450/ 2761 125 401!
Meridian Charter Township, ‘ n
'Precinct 8 _ ] B
Election Day 116! 2182, 98 18] 116,
AV Counting Boards| 396 2,182 268! 127 395!
__Totali 512 2,182; 366/ 145! 511
Meridian Charter Township, l ' l {
‘Precinct 9 N = ' I
Election Day; 18] 1,616 90| 28, 118;
AV Counting Boards| 3290 1616 228; 99! 327,
Total 447 1616 318 127; 445,
Er'Meridian Charter Township,
‘Precmct 10 |
E Election Day, 62 1,700 2 20 62
f AV Counting Boards; 389, 1700 258 130 388
i ~ Total, 451 1,700! 300° 150 450,





Page: 4 of 5 5/4/2021 11:17:59 PM

Okemos Public Schools Sinking Fund Millage Proposal (Vote for 1)

Insufficient Turnout to Protect Voter Privacy

Registered

Voters
Total Votes

Times Cast
Yes
‘No

éPrecinct
f‘Meridian Charter Township, }

?Precinct 11 !
Election Day! 37 1,220, 30, 7t 37!
AV Counting Boards! 176, 1,220} 121} 52 173
| Total 213, 1,220; 151 59, 210
'Meridian Charter Township, }
jjPrecinct 12 ' ’ I
Election Day' 35, 1,081 28, 7 35!
AV Counting Boards. 144 1,081 93! 50 143
Total  179; 1,081° 121} 57! 178!
‘Merldlan Charter Township,
Precinct 13
Election Day; Bl 1,367, 49 221 7
AV Counting Boards| 264 1,367 184] 78| 262.
T 35 e 23 00
‘Meridian Charter Township,
Precinct 14
Election Day! 93! 1721, 63 30! 93i
AVCounting Boards|  304' 17211 206/ 93 304
oal s wm e s 97
‘Meridian Charter Township,
Precinct 15
Election Day| 42, 15730 102 40, 142,
AV Counting Boards| 400 1573 267 132 399!
Total| 542; 1, 573;' 369; 172; 541
rMerldlan Charter Township,
‘Precinct 17
Election Day} 128 3108 99| 29: 128!
AV Counting Boards| 460 3,108 313] 147: 460!
~ Totall 588! 3,108 412| 176, 588
' Williamstown Township, ' . | ' ‘ | I
Precinct 2 { ’
- Election Day, 14 458, 8 6 14
AV Counting Boards 98’ 458 591 39, 98|
~ Total 12 458 67 45! 112,
E Ingham County Mlchliartl —I 4,496% 19,3185 3,072! 1,409; 4,481i
* all | l= !






493 BALLOTS CAST

INGHAM COUNTY
PARTIAL CANVASS OF VOTES CAST

IN THE

WAVERLY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
DISTRICT

FOR THE
SPECIAL ELECTION

HELD ON

MAY 4, 2021

AND CANVASSED BY THE BOARD OF CANVASSERS
OF INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN





STATEMENT OF VOTES
THE WHOLE NUMBER OF VOTES GIVEN FOR THE WAVERLY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
BONDING PROPOSAL

WAVERLY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
BONDING PROPOSAL

Shall Waverly Community Schools, Ingham, Eaton and Clinton Counties, Michigan, borrow the
sum of not to exceed One Hundred Twenty-Five Million Dollars ($125,000,000) and issue its
general obligation unlimited tax bonds therefor, in one or more series, for the purpose of:

erecting additions to, remodeling, including security improvements
to, furnishing and refurnishing, and equipping and re-equipping
school buildings; acquiring and installing instructional technology
and instructional technology equipment for school buildings;
purchasing school buses; and developing, equipping and improving
playgrounds, play fields, athletic fields, parking areas and sites?

The following is for informational purposes only:

The estimated millage that will be levied for the proposed bonds in 2022 is 4.12 mills ($4.12 on
each $1,000 of taxable valuation) for a -0- mill net increase over the prior year’s levy. The
maximum number of years the bonds of any series may be outstanding, exclusive of any refunding,
is thirty (30) years. The estimated simple average annual millage anticipated to be required to retire
this bond debt is 5.79 mills ($5.79 on each $1,000 of taxable valuation).

The school district does not expect to borrow from the State to pay debt service on the bonds. The
total amount of qualified bonds currently outstanding is $0. The total amount of qualified loans
currently outstanding is $0. The estimated computed millage rate may change based on changes in
certain circumstances.

(Pursuant to State law, expenditure of bond proceeds must be audited and the proceeds cannot be
used for repair or maintenance costs, teacher, administrator or employee salaries, or other
operating expenses.)

YES[ ] NOT ]

WAS: FOUR HUNDRED NINETY-ONE 491
OF WHICH TWO HUNDRED SIXTY-EIGHT VOTES WERE MARKED

YES 268
AND TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-THREE VOTES WERE MARKED

NO 223





STATE OF MICHIGAN}
}sS
COUNTY OF INGHAM}

WE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING ARE CORRECT STATEMENTS OF THE
INGHAM COUNTY VOTES CAST IN THE WAVERLY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT AT
THE SPECIAL ELECTION HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY 4, 2021.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, WE HAVE HEREUNTO SET OUR HANDS AND AFFIXED THE SEAL
OF THE COUNTY OF INGHAM, THIS FIFTH DAY OF MAY, IN THE YEAR TWO THOUSAND
TWENTY-ONE.

Rebecga Bahar-Cogk, Chai

Anthony ?Arkwovrt, Vice Chair

Ted Lawson

\J

ATTEST:






Page: 5 of 5

Waverly Community Schools Bonding Proposal (Vote for 1)

to Protect Voter Privacy

Tirmes Cast
Registered
Voters

| Precinct

: |
‘City of Lansing, Ward 4,
Precincts 36, 40 & 41 J

 Election Day. 0 53/
AV Counting Boardsi 18| 53]
| 18! 53

13' Lansing Charter Township, I
\Precinct 346 |
|

El :ectirgn Dayr 461 4403»
AV Counting Boards| 429, 4403
Totall  475i 4,403

Ihgham County Mlchlgan-” 493! 4456
Total; ‘; '

“Yes

24
232
256!
268’

21
196,
217, _
223!

Total Votes

18]
18

45
428
473
491

5/4/2021 11:17:59 PM

wxud . Insufficient Turnout






6,009 BALLOTS CAST

CANVASS OF VOTES CAST
IN

HOLT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
DISTRICT

FOR THE
SPECIAL ELECTION

HELD ON

MAY 4, 2021

AND CANVASSED BY THE BOARD OF CANVASSERS
OF INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN





STATEMENT OF VOTES
THE WHOLE NUMBER OF VOTES GIVEN FOR THE HOLT PUBLIC SCHOOLS BONDING

PROPOSAL

HOLT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BONDING PROPOSAL

Shall Holt Public Schools, Ingham and Eaton Counties, Michigan, borrow the sum of not to exceed
One Hundred Forty-Eight Million Dollars ($148,000,000) and issue its general obligation
unlimited tax bonds therefor, in one or more series, for the purpose of:

erecting, furnishing and equipping two new elementary school buildings; erecting,
furnishing and equipping additions to school buildings; remodeling, furnishing and
refurnishing and equipping and re-equipping school buildings; acquiring, installing,
equipping and re-equipping school buildings for instructional technology;
purchasing school buses; and acquiring, preparing, developing, improving and
equipping playgrounds, athletic fields and facilities and sites?

The following is for informational purposes only:

The estimated millage that will be levied for the proposed bonds in 2021 is 3.39 mills ($3.39 on
each $1,000 of taxable valuation) for a 1.77 mills net decrease from the prior year’s levy. The
maximum number of years the bonds of any series may be outstanding, exclusive of any refunding,
is twenty-six (26) years. The estimated simple average annual millage anticipated to be required
to retire this bond debt is 5.68 mills ($5.68 on each $1,000 of taxable valuation).

The school district does not expect to borrow from the State to pay debt service on the bonds. The
total amount of qualified bonds currently outstanding is $29,440,000. The total amount of qualified
loans currently outstanding is $-0-. The estimated computed millage rate may change based on
changes in certain circumstances.

(Pursuant to State law, expenditure of bond proceeds must be audited and the proceeds cannot be
used for repair or maintenance costs, teacher, administrator or employee salaries, or other
operating expenses.)

YES[ ] NO[ ]

WAS: SIX THOUSAND ONE 6,001
OF WHICH THREE THOUSAND FORTY VOTES WERE MARKED

YES 3,040
AND TWO THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED SIXTY-ONE VOTES WERE MARKED

NO 2,961





C FI ION OF D TION

THE BOARD OF CANVASSERS OF THE COUNTY OF INGHAM HAVING ASCERTAINED AND
CANVASSED THE VOTES OF SAID ELECTION IN INGHAM AND EATON COUNTIES HELD ON
THE 4TH DAY OF MAY TWO THOUSAND TWENTY-ONE.

DO HEREBY CERTIFY AND DETERMINE:

THAT THE HOLT PUBLIC SCHOOLS OPERATING MILLAGE RENEWAL PROPOSAL
HAVING RECEIVED A SUFFICIENT NUMBER OF VOTES IS DECLARED TO HAVE PASSED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN}
1SS
COUNTY OF INGHAM}

WE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING ARE CORRECT STATEMENTS OF THE
VOTES CAST IN INGHAM AND EATON COUNTIES AT THE SPECIAL ELECTION HELD ON
TUESDAY, MAY 4, 2021.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, WE HAVE HEREUNTO SET OUR HANDS AND AFFIXED THE SEAL
OF THE COUNTY OF INGHAM, THIS FIFTH DAY OF MAY, IN THE YEAR TWO THOUSAND
TWENTY-ONE.

E]thoyfr Markwort, Vice Chair

Teé‘ éawson v

Clerk of Boar





Page: 2 of 5

Holt Public Schools Bonding Proposal (Vote for 1) **** - Insufficient Turnout to Protect Voter Privacy

: Precin;t
'Delhi Charter Township, Precinct 1

Election Day;{
AV Countlng Boards§
TotaI;

Delhi Charter Township, Precinct 2

Election Day
AV Countlng Boards
Tota_l;l

tDelhi Charter Township, Precinct 3

Efectlon Dayh

R AV Countlng Boardsg
Total

|

'Delhj Charter Township, Precinct 4 E

Election Day
AV Countmg Boards"f
Total

‘Delhi Charter Township, Precinct SJ

AV Countmg Boards;r
Total:

Delhi Charter Township, Precinct 6
Election Da),r1

AV Counting Boards!
Total|1

Delhi Charter Township, Precinct 7 |

Election Dayﬂ
AV Counting Boards;
Total!

|
‘Delhi Charter Township, Precinct 8 :

Election Day;
AV Countmg Boards'
Total

Electlon Dayir '

Times Cast

101
491
592;

72
453
525;

685
875

170!

492

662,

442!
539

95|
265,
360!

92!
312:
404;

e
541!
719

o7:

Registered
Voters

2,358
2,358|
2,358

2,893,
2,893
2,893;

2652E
2652P
2,652

2,573
2,573,
2,573

2,348
2,348
2,348,

1355E
1,855
Lssm

1,902
1,902
1,902,

2,125
2,125!
2,125

Yes

354

No

46,
262/
308

35!
256/
291,

85,

439
63:

236
299|

45;
147!
192!

|

2
286/
358!

sﬂ
229
284

37!
194;
231,

105}

330|
435

107}
255{
362/

47
165/
212
106!
254;
360!

Total Votes

101
491,

5921

72
450;
522}

190
684

874

170
4911
661]

97,
441,
538;

95
265,
3503

92/
312;
404

178;
540
718!

5/4/2021 11:17:59 PM





Page: 2 of 5

Holt Public Schools Bonding Proposal (Vote for 1)

|
; Precinct
I

E
:Delhi Charter Township, Precinct 9 |
|

~ Election Day
AV Counting Boards!
Total!

iCity of Lansing, Ward 2, Precincts I
18 & 20 |

_ Election Day!

AV Counting Bqarql_s_jrg
Total,

]

i

Ingham County Michigan - Totalé
|

Tirnes Cast

ro
[« -

i

311!

11@'@
96,
107

5,094{;

-

£s 8 2
O
1,288/ 23 25!
1288 161, 101!
1,288, 184 126/
618, 7 4l
618, 49, 47,
618 56! 51;
0 e S

‘Total Votes

262
310,

11:
%:
107
5,086/

5/4/2021 11:17:59 PM

¥uw® - Insufficient Turnout fo Protect Voter Privacy





PARTIAL CANVASS OF
VOTES CAST
AT THE ELECTION

HELD ON

May 4, 2021

AND CANVASSED BY THE
EATON COUNTY BOARD OF CANVASSERS

THE EATON COUNTY PORTION OF

Holt Public Schools

DIANA BOSWORTH
EATON COUNTY CLERK






Statement of Votes

Holt Puablic Schools Bonding Proposal

Shall Holt Public Schools, Ingham and Eaton Counties, Michigan, borrow the sum of not to exceed
One Hundred Forty-Eight Million Dollars ($148,000,000) and issue its general obligation
unlimited tax bonds therefor, in one or more series, for the purpose of:

erecting, furnishing and equipping two new elementary school buildings; erecting,
furnishing and equipping additions to school buildings; remodeling, furnishing and
refurnishing and equipping and re-equipping school buildings; acquiring, installing,
equipping and re-equipping school buildings for instructional technology;
purchasing school buses; and acquiring, preparing, developing, improving and
equipping playgrounds, athletic fields and facilities and sites?

The following is for informational purposes only:

The estimated millage that will be levied for the proposed bonds in 2021 is 3.39 mills ($3.39 on
each $1,000 of taxable valuation) for a 1.77 mills net decrease from the prior year’s levy. The
maximum number of years the bonds of any series may be outstanding, exclusive of any refunding,
is twenty-six (26) years. The estimated simple average annual millage anticipated to be required
to retire this bond debt is 5.68 mills ($5.68 on each $1,000 of taxable valuation).

The school district does not expect to borrow from the State to pay debt service on the bonds. The
total amount of qualified bonds currently outstanding is $29,440,000. The total amount of qualified
loans currently outstanding is $-0-. The estimated computed millage rate may change based on
changes in certain circumstances,

(Pursuant to State law, expenditure of bond proceeds must be audited and the proceeds cannot be
used for repair or maintenance costs, teacher, administrator or employee salaries, or other

operating expenses.)

g
Delta Charter Township, a 5 "
Precinct 15 8: 16
Windsor Charter Township,
Prec.1,2 &3 415 459 874
City of Lansing, 3-22 30 3 33

Totals 448 467 915





Certificate of Determination

Holt Public Schools Bonding Proposal did not received sufficient votes and was not approved in Eaton
County,

STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF EATON

We, the Eaton County Board of Canvassers Do Hereby Certify the foregoing Statement of Votes and
Certificates of Determination of the votes given in Eaton County for the indicated proposal at the Special
Election held on May 4, 2021 in the County of Eaton, State of Michigan.

In Witness Whereof, We have hereunto set our hands and
affixed the seal of Eaton County, Michigan this 6® day of
May in the year two thousand and twenty one.

e Tt Ao,
Chajsperson of the Board of\Canvassers
M Z//, %.
o /M?,g&l,.r — \Mo
/ L

Clerk of the Board of Canvassers







4,496 BALLOTS CAST

CANVASS OF VOTES CAST
IN

OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
DISTRICT

FOR THE
SPECIAL ELECTION

HELD ON

MAY 4, 2021

AND CANVASSED BY THE BOARD OF CANVASSERS
OF INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN



STATEMENT OF VOTES
THE WHOLE NUMBER OF VOTES GIVEN FOR THE OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS OPERATING
MILLAGE RENEWAL PROPOSAL

I. OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OPERATING MILLAGE RENEWAL PROPOSAL

This proposal will allow the school district to continue to levy the statutory rate of
not to exceed 18 mills on all property, except principal residence and other property
exempted by law, required for the school district to receive its revenue per pupil
foundation allowance and renews millage that will expire with the 2021 tax levy.

Shall the currently authorized millage rate limitation of 19.8661 mills ($19.8661 on each $1,000
of taxable valuation) on the amount of taxes which may be assessed against all property, except
principal residence and other property exempted by law, in Okemos Public Schools, Ingham
County, Michigan, be renewed for a period of 10 years, 2022 to 2031, inclusive, to provide funds
for operating purposes; the estimate of the revenue the school district will collect if the millage is
approved and 18 mills are levied in 2022 is approximately $9,317,800 (this is a renewal of millage
that will expire with the 2021 tax levy)?

YES[ ] NO[ ]

WAS: FOUR THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY-SIX 4,486
OF WHICH THREE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FORTY-FOUR VOTES WERE MARKED
YES 3,644
AND EIGHT HUNDRED FORTY-TWO VOTES WERE MARKED

NO 842



STATEMENT OF VOTES
THE WHOLE NUMBER OF VOTES GIVEN FOR THE OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SINKING
FUND MILLAGE PROPOSAL

II. OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SINKING FUND MILLAGE PROPOSAL

Shall the limitation on the amount of taxes which may be assessed against all property in Okemos
Public Schools, Ingham County, Michigan, be increased by and the board of education be
authorized to levy not to exceed 0.9861 mill ($0.9861 on each $1,000 of taxable valuation) for a
period of 10 years, 2022 to 2031, inclusive, to create a sinking fund for the construction or repair
of school buildings, for school security improvements, for the acquisition or upgrading of
technology and all other purposes authorized by law; the estimate of the revenue the school district
will collect if the millage is approved and levied in 2022 is approximately $1,388,700?

YES[ ] NO[ ]

WAS: FOUR THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY-ONE 4,481
OF WHICH THREE THOUSAND SEVENTY-TWO VOTES WERE MARKED

YES 3,072
AND ONE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED NINE VOTES WERE MARKED

NO 1,409



CERTIFICATION OF DETERMINATION

THE BOARD OF CANVASSERS OF THE COUNTY OF INGHAM HAVING ASCERTAINED AND
CANVASSED THE VOTES OF SAID ELECTION IN INGHAM COUNTY HELD ON THE 4TH DAY
OF MAY TWO THOUSAND TWENTY-ONE.

DO HEREBY CERTIFY AND DETERMINE:

THAT THE OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS OPERATING MILLAGE RENEWAL PROPOSAL
HAVING RECEIVED A SUFFICIENT NUMBER OF VOTES IS DECLARED TO HAVE PASSED.

THAT THE OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SINKING FUND MILLAGE PROPOSAL HAVING
RECEIVED A SUFFICIENT NUMBER OF VOTES IS DECLARED TO HAVE PASSED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN}
}SS
COUNTY OF INGHAM})

WE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING ARE CORRECT STATEMENTS OF THE
VOTES CAST IN INGHAM COUNTY AT THE SPECIAL ELECTION HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY
4,2021.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, WE HAVE HEREUNTO SET OUR HANDS AND AFFIXED THE SEAL
OF THE COUNTY OF INGHAM, THIS FIFTH DAY OF MAY, IN THE YEAR TWO THOUSAND

TWENTY-ONE. %

Anthoply Markwort, Vice Chair

Ted Lawson

KIA’E‘ST,;% D ™

Barb Byrum, Ingﬂafn Cle
Clerk of Beard of Caig;maigs’ers ;

\ )




Page: 3 of 5 5/4/2021 11:17:59 PM

Okemos Public Schools Operating Millage Renewal Proposal (Vote for 1) -

Insyfficient Turnout to Protect Voter Privacy

:No

Pecnt
Alaiedon Township, Precincts 1
&3

t

Times Cast
; Registered

Voters
iTotal Votes

Yes

(53]
[0

o
O N

306 38 14 52
306 0 o 0
306, 38, 14 52;

~ Election Day.
AV Counting Boards _
Totalf“f N

‘City of Lansing, Ward 2, % l

{Precincts 18 & 20 | |

=)

Election Day _ 0 0 0! ] 0
AV (_;qynting BoardS;? 0, 0L 0 0
o Total 0
;Meridiaﬁ Charter Township; o ! B -
‘iPrecinct 6 ‘ ‘

o

Election Day’ 61 _ 1536 48 13; 61
AV Counting Boards' 202! 1,536 153! 49 202/
N Total, 263 1,536, 201 62| 263
'Meridian Charter Township, | o ' - i
‘Precinct 7 J

AV Counting Boards; 342{_ 1450] 277, 63

 Totall 405 1,450; 331 72|
Meridian Charter Township, o ' ' B
:Precinct 8 J

-

Election Dayj 63E ,;I ,450' 54 9 63
E
!
i

Election Day 116) 2,182, 104 12 116
AV Counting Boards. 396! 2,182 321 73 394
Totall s512] 2,182 425, 85, 510]
‘Meridian Charter Township, ' l o l ! : )
l i

ﬁ

iPrecinct 9 E
Election Day 118! 1,616 96 22! 118!

AV Counting Boards' 329 1616 273! 54 327|
Total; 447 1,616 369 76, 445]

ﬁMeridian Charter Township, E I ‘ | I l

Precinct 10 "
Election Day’ 62! 1,700! 46, 16! 62,

AV Counting Boards 389/ 1,700 323! 65: 388
Total’ 451! 1,700’ 369 81! 450!




Page: 3 of 5 5/4/2021 11:17:59 PM

Okemos Public Schools Operating Millage Renewal Proposal (Vote for 1) -

Insufficient Turnout to Protect Voter Privacy

Precinct £ iz & g g
iMeridian Charter Township, ; ;
Precinct 11 ,i
Election Day 37! 1,220/ 34, 3 37!
a AV Counting Boards! 176] 12200 144, 29| 173]
Total 213, 1,220 178! 32| 210!
Meridian Charter Township, i |
Precinct 12 i [
Election Day; 35 1,081; 28 7 35!
AV Counting Boards: 144] 1,081} 113 31} 144,
| Total’ 179, 1,081 141} 38! 179
iMeridian Charter Townshlp, } ‘
‘Precinct 13 i
Election Day! 718 1367 52 19) 71!
AV Counting Boards: 264! 13670 221 43| 264
| ~ Total 335, 1367, 273 62! 335,
: Merldlan Charter Township,
Precinct 14
e Electlon Day! 93!{ 1,721; 66 27*_— 93%
AV Counting Boards 304 1721 250! 54! 3041
Total 397| 1,721! 316, 81} 397|
gMeridian Charter Township, , ' i l l
Precinct 15 i
B Election Day! 142q 1,573] 114, 28) 142,
AV Countlng Boards 400 1 573; 329. 71 ‘5_ 400/
Total 542! 1573] 443 99| 542,
‘Meridian Charter Township, E
Precinct 17 E
Election Day 128 3,108 105! 23 128
AV Counting Boards' 460 3,108 371 89! 460'
Total 588! 3,108} 476 112} 588!
‘Williamstown Township, | 7 ’ ' -
Precinct 2 ' ’ , I
Election Day! 14] 458! 8 6 14/
AV Counting Boards’ 98 458! 76 22! 98!
~ Total 112! 458, 84 28! 112,
Ingham County Mlchlg_;rart\ | 4.5 6? —_— 8' 3,644% 842% 4,486;
otall i L L I



Page: 4 of 5 5/4/2021 11:17:59 PM

Okemos Public Schools Sinking Fund Millage Proposal (Vote for 1) -

Insufficient Turnout to Protect Voter Privacy

5 ki g
5 8 =
Precmct E 5 _g § 2 g,
Alaledon Township, ' - ] ' i
,fPre_cmcts 1&3 ’ . ! !_
| Election Day; 52! 306 33’ 19, 52|
AV Counting Boards! 0 306/ 0 o ol
Total 521 306 33 19 52|
?City of Lansing, Ward 2, '
éPrecincts 18 & 20 F
i Election Day: 0 0. O_f: 0 0.
AV Counting BoardsH 0 0 0. 0, 0
- Total, ol 0 0 0! 0
‘Meridian Charter Township, | ' l ' I
Precinct 6 _I I i
: Election Day& 61} 1,536! 46 15, 61}
AV Counting Boards; 202; 1536 111 91} 202,
Total| 263} 1536; 157, 106 263,
jMerldlan Charter Township, N ] I ' \
'Precmct 7 _ 7 | _ o
Election Day' 63; 1,450 47) 16, 63
AV Counting Boards| 3420 1450 229, 109, 338
Total 405 1,450) 276; 125 401!
Meridian Charter Township, ‘ ‘ ] | o
Precinct 8 I | B
Election Day| 116} 2,182 98! 18 116!
AV Counting Boards| 396| 2,182 268! 127 395!
_ Total 512 2182 366 145 511;
Mendlan Charter Townshlp, o l ' | ] i
Precinct 9 . = ‘ I o l
Election Dayi 18, 1616 90} 28 118;
AV Countlng Boards? 3291 1 616\ 228h 99 327,
Total| 447} 1,616, 318! 127, 445,
‘Meridian Charter Township,
IPrecmct 10 |
!
[ Election Day, 62 1,700! 42: 20 62!
| AV Counting Boards| 389, 1,700} 258 130 388
| Total| 451! 1,700 300 150: 450,



Page: 4 of 5 5/4/2021 11:17:59 PM

Okemos Public Schools Sinking Fund Millage Proposal (Vote for 1)

Insufficient Turnout to Protect Voter Privacy

i 3 %
threcinct g E § ;_‘1 z :3 |
fMeridian Charter Township, j ' l ’ i l
Precinct 11 ! i

Election Day' 37: 1,220 30} 7} 37,
AV Counting Boards| 176 1,220 121, 52! 173}
| Total; 213, 1,220, 151, 59; 210
.Meridian Charter Township, }
.Precmct 12 ' ' |
Election Day 35, 1,081 28! 7 35,
AV Counting Boards: 144! 1,081 93/ 50; 143;
Totall 179 1,081 121) 57; 178!
‘Merldlan Charter Township,
Precmct 13
Election Day, 71 1367: 49 22| Rl
AV Counting Boards| 264] 1,367| 1841 78 262,
Totall 335 1367 233 100, 333
‘Meridian Charter Township,
Precinct 14
Election Day. 93! 1721, 63l 30; 93
AV Counting Boards; 304/ 1721 206/ 98| 304i
Totall 397} 1,721 269 128 397}
‘Meridian Charter Township,
Precinct 15
Election Day 142} 1,573 102; 40 142,
AV Counting Boards| 400} 1,573 267 132; 399;
Totall 542 1573 369 172 5411
FMeridian Charter Township,
Precinct 17
Election Day| 128 3,108! 99| 29 128!
AV Counting Boards| 460; 3,108 313! 147, 460
Total; 588! 3,108 412] 176, 588,
‘Williamstown Township, ' B | ' l | I
‘Precmct 2 ‘ ’
| Election Day. 14, 458 8 6 14
AV Counting Boardss" 98 458’ 59 39 98|
" Total 112} 458 67 45! 112
| Ingham County MIChIiZ: | 4,496@% 19,318; 3,072% 1,409 4,49,1i
i al: r r *



From: Anne Hubbell

To: Board; jeremiah@shytoun.com; "Amy Hubbell"; Hubbell, Steven J; jhubbell@shytoun.com
Subject: Serious Cemetery Issue
Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021 12:58:43 PM

HELLO Distinguished Board Members,

The Hubbell family as well as community members will be at your board meeting today. We
want to discuss the serious issue of a new cemetery stone being placed about 1 1/2-2 feet
behind our father's stone, now blocking his military service plaque. | am attaching pictures of
the stones and if you go to the Glendale cemetery, you will see that my father's stone is the
only one that has been disrespected like this. He has rested peacefully for over 20 years where
he is and his stone was improperly placed. But, that does not mean that it is acceptable to
uproot his stone and disturb his peace because of someone else's mistake. The township has
only offered to move his stone and not the stone that was recently placed right behind his.
We have sent letters from our family and tried to get them to move the other stone as that
one was placed recently and our father has rested peacefully for a long time. We are unsure if
any of our letters have been read or shared with you. We ask that they are shared with you.

This has caused our family and my step-mother, much sadness and shock that our father has
been so disrespected. He was a military veteran, 1st Lt., and public servant (35+ years with the
Federal Hwy) and served our church and community. | remember him selling Christmas trees
every winter, standing in the cold for hours, to support youth who could not afford to go to
the YMCA camp. He also volunteered to support local theatres, our church programs, and
Habitat for Humanity, to name a few.

And, now our family is here and our father, the rock and light of our family who we morn
every day, has been disrespected and we continue to be disrespected. We even got an email
where the person talked about consulting the Township lawyers about this. Why? We have
not involved lawyers. All 5 of us kids in my family grew up in Haslett and most of the family is
still in Michigan. We love our town, we should not have to have lawyers involved to do what is
right.

| am including pictures and we welcome you to go to the Glendale cemetery to SEE this! My
step-mom has asked many times for people from the Township to see the stones and | invited
one individual to talk to our family about it. One person has showed up to talk to my step-
mother and they were unkind to her.

It is how we treat our departed the tells the most about a culture or a community. What we
ask for is not unreasonable, we should not suffer because of mistakes other people made.

| have attached pictures, please contact my step-mother, Beth Hubbell, at


mailto:ahubbell@nmsu.edu
mailto:Board@meridian.mi.us
mailto:jeremiah@shytoun.com
mailto:hubbellayoga@gmail.com
mailto:Steven_Hubbell@fws.gov
mailto:jhubbell@shytoun.com

jeremiah@shytoun.com as she has taken very careful notes, including when she talked to
someone to ask BEFORE the other stone was placed, to be careful to not place it too close to
our father's stone.

Thank you, we shall see you later.

Take care,

Anne Hubbell

Anne P. Hubbell, Ph.D.
Associate Dean, William Conroy Honors College
NMSU




From: Frank Walsh

To: ronstyka@gmail.com

Subject: Fwd: Meridian Township - 2021 Local Road Project-- First letter to residents
Date: Friday, May 7, 2021 9:22:15 AM

Attachments: Resident Notice, Milling - Initial.pdf

Board,

Good info from Derek on the 2021 Local Roads Program.

Frank

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Derek Perry <perry@meridian.mi.us>
Date: May 7, 2021 at 9:04:48 AM EDT
To: Frank Walsh <walsh@meridian.mi.us>

Subject: FW: Meridian Township - 2021 Local Road Project-- First letter to

residents

The 2021 local road program is about to get underway. Concrete work will start in

the next few weeks.

Attached is the first letter being sent to residents regarding the program.

<I-[if lvml]-->

<l--[endif]-->Derek N. Perry

Deputy Township Manager

Director of Public Works & Engineering
erry@meridian.mi.us

W 517.853.4440 | F 517.853.4099

5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, MI 48864

From: Derek Perry

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Brandie Yates <yates@meridian.mi.us>; Amber Clark <clark@meridian.mi.us>
Cc: Nyal Nunn <nunn@meridian.mi.us>; Denise Green <green@meridian.mi.us>
Subject: FW: Meridian Township - 2021 Local Road Project-- letter to residents


mailto:walsh@meridian.mi.us
mailto:ronstyka@gmail.com
mailto:perry@meridian.mi.us

/—\ Department of Public Works
b figios 5151 Marsh Road
M E DIAN Okemos, MI 48864
JOow

517.853.4440

s H | P& £17.853.
dpw@meridian.mi.us

May 5, 2021

RE: Meridian Township Local Road Pavement Maintenance Program
Dear Resident:

The streets listed on the backside of this notice are to be resurfaced in 2021. The actual paving work will be performed in
conjunction with various concrete replacement and gas utility upgrades, depending on location. Any necessary concrete and gas
work will take place prior to the road paving, and each of these work items will be accompanied by traffic control (signs, barrels,
cones, etc.) for that particular contractor.

Construction on the gas work has already begun in some areas, and is set to follow shortly in several others. The required
concrete curb, gutter, and sidewalk work will be completed one street at a time, approximately in the order shown herein (see
table on reverse side). The concrete contractor anticipates completing Sapphire Lane through Seneca Drive by May 31. The
remaining streets will follow.

The asphalt work will be the last step, after most of the concrete replacements are finished. We anticipate that the first actual
paving work will begin sometime in June. As with all of the other construction work, the paving will not take place on all streets
at once. The paving contractor will move neighborhood to neighborhood, completing small groups of streets at a time. The
schedule for the paving work will be posted on the Township website as soon as it is available. A second notice will also be sent
out later this month providing additional details about the paving process.

Prior to the paving work, any sidewalk ramps crossing the listed streets will be upgraded according to the current Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements, as necessary. Generally, such ramps need to be lowered to reduce the ramp slopes,
and/or realigned for better directional guidance at the crosswalk. If there are any questions, property owners adjacent to any
marked ramps are kindly requested to contact the Meridian Township Department of Public Works to discuss coordination of
this ramp lowering with your adjacent lawn area.

In addition to the sidewalk ramps, damaged or settled curb and gutter, that is impacting proper road drainage, will be removed
and replaced. If you have any sprinklers, lighting, landscaping, or any other personal property within approximately 10
feet of any concrete that is marked for replacement, kindly contact Meridian Township. The property owner will need to
stake or flag these items and/or may need to relocate them away from the curb or sidewalk so they are not damaged by the
project. Although every effort will be made to avoid damage to personal property items adjacent to the concrete, such as
sprinklers, the contractor does not replace or relocate these items other than setting them back in, or as close as possible to,
their original locations.

Funding for this project comes from the Meridian Township Street Improvement Bond, as part of the Township’s 10-year effort
to bring all of the local roads in Meridian up to a ‘good’ rating. To assist with the local road program, Meridian Township has
hired Mannik & Smith Group, to provide field inspection and day-to-day oversight of the milling and paving work. A
representative from Mannik & Smith will be onsite during the road construction to ensure a quality product for all Township
residents.

The paving contractor for this project is Michigan Paving & Materials, a well-established asphalt company based in the
Lansing-area. They have completed numerous projects within Meridian Township, working for both Meridian as well as the
Ingham County Road Department.

The concrete contractor for this project is KMI Road Maintenance, a quality concrete and asphalt company based in North
Branch, MI.

While representatives for Mannik & Smith, Michigan Paving, and KMI will be onsite during construction, please submit any
questions or concerns directly to Meridian Township at 517.853.4440 or by email at dpw@meridian.mi.us. Although
field representatives are able to answer questions, they will not be able to authorize changes to the plans or add additional work.



mailto:dpw@meridian.mi.us



We sincerely apologize in advance for any inconvenience caused by the construction, and we truly appreciate your patience and
understanding while we work to improve your neighborhood and our entire community. For regular updates, please see the
overnment/township-goals-

Meridian Township Road Projects at: www.meridian.mi.us rojects/2021-township-projects.

Meridian Township Local Roads to be milled and resurfaced in 2021:

Street From To

Sapphire Lane E. Hidden Lake Dr. Sapphire Ln. (Cir.)
Sequoia Trail Arapaho Tr. Comanche Dr.
Comanche Drive Sequoia Tr. Cul-de-Sac
Cochise Lane Cul-de-Sac Comanche Dr.
Conifer Circle Cul-de-Sac Woodfield Rd.

Cherrywood Drive

Riverwood Dr.

Butternut Dr.

Butternut Drive

Cherrywood Dr.

Riverwood Dr.

Osage Drive

Tacoma Blvd.

East End

Seneca Drive Shaker Blvd. Mirabeau Dr.
Farm Meadows Court | Cul-de-Sac Hatch Road
Mojave Court Indian Glen Dr. Cul-de-Sac
Indian Glen Drive Hatch Road Cul-de-Sac
Ivywood Drive Cul-de-Sac Mistywood Dr.
Mistywood Drive Spicewood Dr. S. Ivywood Dr.
Spicewood Drive S. Mistywood Dr. Ethel St.
Shortwood Circle Silverwood Dr. Cul-de-Sac
Silverwood Drive Alderwood Dr. Cul-de-Sac
Rainbow Court Elk Ln. Cul-de-Sac
Fairhills Drive Belwood Dr. Birch Bluff Dr.

Timberview Drive

Autumnwood Dr.

Autumnwood Dr.

Autumnwood Drive Belwood Dr. Jolly Rd.

Overglen Court Pine Hollow Dr. Cul-de-Sac

Fenwick Court Mereford Ct. East End

Mereford Court Cul-de-Sac Pine Hollow Dr.

Pine Hollow Drive Whitehills Lake Dr. | E. Saginaw St. (I-69BL)
Kings Cross N. Westminster Way Kings Cross S.

Kings Cross S. Westminster Way Kings Cross N.

White Ash Lane Buckingham Rd. Cul-de-Sac
Buckingham Road Teakwood Cir. White Ash Ln.
Cliffdale Drive Hillview Dr. Cul-de-Sac

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



http://www.meridian.mi.us/government/township-goals-projects/2021-township-projects




Attached is our first letter to property owners regarding the 2021 local road
program work that is about to get underway.

We will be sending a second letter with more details on the paving part of the
work, including a more definitive schedule, in the near future.

If you get questions, please send them our way.

Thanks,

<I--[if lvml]-->

<l--[endif]-->Derek N. Perry

Deputy Township Manager

Director of Public Works & Engineering
errv@meridian.mi.us

W 517.853.4440 | F 517.853.4099

5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, MI 48864


mailto:perry@meridian.mi.us

/—\ Department of Public Works
b figios 5151 Marsh Road
M E DIAN Okemos, MI 48864
JOow

517.853.4440

s H | P& £17.853.
dpw@meridian.mi.us

May 5, 2021

RE: Meridian Township Local Road Pavement Maintenance Program
Dear Resident:

The streets listed on the backside of this notice are to be resurfaced in 2021. The actual paving work will be performed in
conjunction with various concrete replacement and gas utility upgrades, depending on location. Any necessary concrete and gas
work will take place prior to the road paving, and each of these work items will be accompanied by traffic control (signs, barrels,
cones, etc.) for that particular contractor.

Construction on the gas work has already begun in some areas, and is set to follow shortly in several others. The required
concrete curb, gutter, and sidewalk work will be completed one street at a time, approximately in the order shown herein (see
table on reverse side). The concrete contractor anticipates completing Sapphire Lane through Seneca Drive by May 31. The
remaining streets will follow.

The asphalt work will be the last step, after most of the concrete replacements are finished. We anticipate that the first actual
paving work will begin sometime in June. As with all of the other construction work, the paving will not take place on all streets
at once. The paving contractor will move neighborhood to neighborhood, completing small groups of streets at a time. The
schedule for the paving work will be posted on the Township website as soon as it is available. A second notice will also be sent
out later this month providing additional details about the paving process.

Prior to the paving work, any sidewalk ramps crossing the listed streets will be upgraded according to the current Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements, as necessary. Generally, such ramps need to be lowered to reduce the ramp slopes,
and/or realigned for better directional guidance at the crosswalk. If there are any questions, property owners adjacent to any
marked ramps are kindly requested to contact the Meridian Township Department of Public Works to discuss coordination of
this ramp lowering with your adjacent lawn area.

In addition to the sidewalk ramps, damaged or settled curb and gutter, that is impacting proper road drainage, will be removed
and replaced. If you have any sprinklers, lighting, landscaping, or any other personal property within approximately 10
feet of any concrete that is marked for replacement, kindly contact Meridian Township. The property owner will need to
stake or flag these items and/or may need to relocate them away from the curb or sidewalk so they are not damaged by the
project. Although every effort will be made to avoid damage to personal property items adjacent to the concrete, such as
sprinklers, the contractor does not replace or relocate these items other than setting them back in, or as close as possible to,
their original locations.

Funding for this project comes from the Meridian Township Street Improvement Bond, as part of the Township’s 10-year effort
to bring all of the local roads in Meridian up to a ‘good’ rating. To assist with the local road program, Meridian Township has
hired Mannik & Smith Group, to provide field inspection and day-to-day oversight of the milling and paving work. A
representative from Mannik & Smith will be onsite during the road construction to ensure a quality product for all Township
residents.

The paving contractor for this project is Michigan Paving & Materials, a well-established asphalt company based in the
Lansing-area. They have completed numerous projects within Meridian Township, working for both Meridian as well as the
Ingham County Road Department.

The concrete contractor for this project is KMI Road Maintenance, a quality concrete and asphalt company based in North
Branch, MI.

While representatives for Mannik & Smith, Michigan Paving, and KMI will be onsite during construction, please submit any
questions or concerns directly to Meridian Township at 517.853.4440 or by email at dpw@meridian.mi.us. Although
field representatives are able to answer questions, they will not be able to authorize changes to the plans or add additional work.


mailto:dpw@meridian.mi.us

We sincerely apologize in advance for any inconvenience caused by the construction, and we truly appreciate your patience and
understanding while we work to improve your neighborhood and our entire community. For regular updates, please see the
overnment/township-goals-

Meridian Township Road Projects at: www.meridian.mi.us rojects/2021-township-projects.

Meridian Township Local Roads to be milled and resurfaced in 2021:

Street From To

Sapphire Lane E. Hidden Lake Dr. Sapphire Ln. (Cir.)
Sequoia Trail Arapaho Tr. Comanche Dr.
Comanche Drive Sequoia Tr. Cul-de-Sac
Cochise Lane Cul-de-Sac Comanche Dr.
Conifer Circle Cul-de-Sac Woodfield Rd.

Cherrywood Drive

Riverwood Dr.

Butternut Dr.

Butternut Drive

Cherrywood Dr.

Riverwood Dr.

Osage Drive

Tacoma Blvd.

East End

Seneca Drive Shaker Blvd. Mirabeau Dr.
Farm Meadows Court | Cul-de-Sac Hatch Road
Mojave Court Indian Glen Dr. Cul-de-Sac
Indian Glen Drive Hatch Road Cul-de-Sac
Ivywood Drive Cul-de-Sac Mistywood Dr.
Mistywood Drive Spicewood Dr. S. Ivywood Dr.
Spicewood Drive S. Mistywood Dr. Ethel St.
Shortwood Circle Silverwood Dr. Cul-de-Sac
Silverwood Drive Alderwood Dr. Cul-de-Sac
Rainbow Court Elk Ln. Cul-de-Sac
Fairhills Drive Belwood Dr. Birch Bluff Dr.

Timberview Drive

Autumnwood Dr.

Autumnwood Dr.

Autumnwood Drive Belwood Dr. Jolly Rd.

Overglen Court Pine Hollow Dr. Cul-de-Sac

Fenwick Court Mereford Ct. East End

Mereford Court Cul-de-Sac Pine Hollow Dr.

Pine Hollow Drive Whitehills Lake Dr. | E. Saginaw St. (I-69BL)
Kings Cross N. Westminster Way Kings Cross S.

Kings Cross S. Westminster Way Kings Cross N.

White Ash Lane Buckingham Rd. Cul-de-Sac
Buckingham Road Teakwood Cir. White Ash Ln.
Cliffdale Drive Hillview Dr. Cul-de-Sac

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us


http://www.meridian.mi.us/government/township-goals-projects/2021-township-projects

From: Derek Perry

To: Deborah Guthrie
Subject: RE: Powell road tree
Date: Friday, May 7, 2021 11:05:20 AM

We met the Road Department and they agreed to permit the design change to lengthen the
curb to the north. This will allow for more space between the road edge and the
trees/embankment and give the trees the best chance for survival. It will be a steep slope, but
it is manageable.

This change will result in the loss of the paved shoulder (bike safety) all the way to Grand River
Avenue, but I believe we can adjust the pathway on the private parcel once it is developed to
accommodate the alteration.

Derek N. Perry

Deputy Township Manager

Director of Public Works & Engineering
erry@meridian.mi.us

W 517.853.4440 | F 517.853.4099

5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, MI 48864

From: Deborah Guthrie <guthrie@meridian.mi.us>
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Derek Perry <perry@meridian.mi.us>

Subject: FW: Powell road tree

Do you have a status on this? [ know Dan and [ were highly interested in saving this tree.
Thank you, Deborah

From: Kendra G [mailto:kendrathelen@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 2:12 PM

To: Deborah Guthrie <guthrie@meridian.mi.us>; Rose Vadnais <rvadnais77@gmail.com>
Subject: Powell road tree

Good afternoon Clerk Gutherie and Rose,
In April I had a brief discussion with Clerk Gutherie regarding saving a tree on Powell Rd
The topic was mentioned at the Environmental Commission meeting last evening.

Clerk Gutherie, can you please inform us of the location of the tree? Rose is leading on the
Tree Team initiative in the township.

Thank you,

Kendra Grasseschi


mailto:perry@meridian.mi.us
mailto:guthrie@meridian.mi.us
mailto:perry@meridian.mi.us
mailto:kendrathelen@gmail.com
mailto:guthrie@meridian.mi.us
mailto:rvadnais77@gmail.com

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
-EST.1842 May 10, 2021

MERIDIAN ?
OWN S CONTACT: Rick Grillo, Captain

i HIlPA
517.853.4800 | grillo@meridian.mi.us

Meridian Township Police Arrest Suspect Wanted for Resisting and Obstructing
Suspect arraigned on felony and misdemeanor charges

Meridian Township, MI - On March 10, 2021, Meridian Township Officers responded to a retail fraud
that occurred at Meijer, 2055 W Grand River Avenue. Officers located the suspect in the Meridian Mall
parking lot and when they attempted to detain the suspect, the suspect assaulted an officer. An external,
unbiased review of the incident showed no wrong doing on the part of the officers involved.

On May 10, 2021 the suspect, 18 year old Demarion Jordan Harris of Lansing, was arraigned in the
55th District Court on charges of felony resisting and obstructing a police officer (MCL 750.81D1) and
misdemeanor retail fraud - third degree (MCL750.356D4) in relation to this incident. Mr. Harris is
being held on a $5,000 cash bond at the Ingham County Sheriff’s Office.

The investigation of this case is ongoing. Anyone who has information regarding this incident can contact
the Meridian Township Police Department at 517.853.4800, or submit an anonymous tip through the
Department’s social media sites.

Hit#

The community of Meridian Township is in close proximity to the Michigan State Capitol and Michigan State University. The Township
serves the community through exceptional services, beneficial amenities and an outstanding quality of life. It is a welcoming community

that celebrates quality education, recreation and lifestyles.
v A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us


mailto:grillo@meridian.mi.us

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
May 11, 2021

CONTACT: Amber Clark, Neighborhoods &
Economic Development Director
517.853.4568 | clark@meridian.mi.us

Meridian Talks Development
New Business Retention Series to Engage Community

Meridian Township, MI - Meridian Township will begin hosting a new series of business retention
meetings, “Meridian Talks Development” for Township residents, business owners and developers. This
new series is intended to give members of the community the opportunity to learn about the
developments in their area, plans to secure growth and attract future developments, as well as voice their
concerns.

“The goal of these meetings is to allow our neighbors to hear directly from the Township on what steps we
are taking, our overall priorities and what we can do to improve the quality of life for everyone within our
community,” stated Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark.

This series of public informational meetings will begin with the first meeting virtually via Zoom on
Wednesday, May 12 at 7:00 pm focusing on developments in the Haslett area. Members of the public are
encouraged to come with questions related to the approved development projects in Haslett, including
but not limited to; the Pine Village Development approved for the Haslett Village Square, the Marathon
renovation and Copper Creek residential neighborhood.

The other meetings in the series will focus on Okemos development projects, Meridian Township’s
overall business development efforts (for Township business owners) and resources for community
developers (a special meeting geared towards local developers).

For questions or additional information, please visit the Township website at www.meridian.mi.us or
contact the Township’s Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark at
clark@meridian.mi.us or 517.853.4568.

H#t#

The community of Meridian Township is in close proximity to the Michigan State Capitol and Michigan State University. The Township serves
the community through exceptional services, beneficial amenities and an outstanding quality of life. It is a welcoming community that

celebrates quality education, recreation and lifestyles.
T A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us


mailto:clark@meridian.mi.us
http://www.meridian.mi.us/
mailto:clark@meridian.mi.us

m CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY

EVE D IA N LEGAL AD NOTICE: Zoning Amendment #21010

Ordinance No. 2021-02

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
LEGAL NOTICE
Zoning Amendment #21010 (Township Board)

The Township Board at its regular meeting on May 6, 2021 approved for final adoption Zoning
Amendment #21010 to require Township Board approval of a special use permit for motor
vehicle sales and service establishments and automobile dealerships in the C-2 and C-3
(Commercial) zoning districts.

A complete copy of the amendment may be v1ewed on the Townshlp webpage at

merldlan townshlp or at the Community Planning and Development ofﬁce, 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, Michigan 48864-1198, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through
Friday.

Publish: Towne Courier Deborah Guthrie
May 16, 2021 Township Clerk

1 Affidavit, please

- A PRIME COMMUNITY B
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. idian.mi

meridian.mi.us



EST. 1842

MQ 9B

TOWNSH I Pa¥

DRAFT MINUTES

PROPOSED MOTION:

(1) Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the April

20, 2021 Virtual Meeting of the Township Board, as
submitted.

ALTERNATE MOTION:

(1) Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the April 20, 2021

Virtual Meeting of the Township Board, with the following
amendment(s):

[insert amendments]

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

TOWNSHIP BOARD VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING -DRAFT-
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198

517.349.1232, Virtual Meeting via Zoom

TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021; 6:00 pm.

PRESENT: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Jackson (arrive at
6:40 pm), Opsommer, Sundland, Wisinski

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Township Manager Walsh, Director of Public Works Perry, Fire Chief Hamel],
Community Planning and Development Director Kieselbach, Information
Technology Director Gebes, Parks and Recreation Director Maisner, Finance
Director Mattison, Human Resources Director Tithof, Economic Development and
Neighborhoods Director Clark, Communications Manager Yates, Parks and Land
Management Coordinator Greenway, Land Stewardship Coordinator Campbell,
Department of Public Works Utility Worker Ellis

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Supervisor Styka called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
Supervisor Styka led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ROLL CALL
Clerk Guthrie called the roll of the Board.

4. PRESENTATIONS
A. Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

Edwin Taylor, Housing Services Mid-Michigan summarized the Path/Homelessness
Outreach Team program that covers Clinton, Eaton, and Ingham Counties. He offered the
presentation to outline the program and services, to introduce himself and his staff, and had
left information cards for individuals in need of assistance that the Police Department may
encounter.

B. 2020-2021 Deer Management Final Report
Parks and Recreation Department Director Maisner summarized the overall Deer
Management Program and the 2020 Deer Archery Program and to celebrate the success of
the partnerships between Meridian Township, Michigan Sportsmen Against Hunger,
Michigan Department of Natural Resources, and resident volunteer hunters. Police Chief
Plaga summarized the extended 2021 Police Deer Cull Program. State Representative Julie
Brixie presented a certificate of appreciation to the Michigan Sportsmen Against Hunger.

5. CITIZENS ADDDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Supervisor Styka opened public remarks at 6:30 pm



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 20, 2021 VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Lynn Page, 3912 Raleigh Drive, Okemos, stated residents have initiated a referendum to oppose
recreational marihuana businesses in the Township. Volunteers have gathered over 700 signatures
and hope to place this initiative on the ballot for the residents to decide. They will be submitting
the required documentation to the Township Clerk to insure that any decision made on this request
represents the community as a whole.

Peter Glendenning, 2654 Linden Street, East Lansing, stated he participates in the Deer
Management Program. Itis a good group of friends and thanked staff and the Board for their
support of the program. He has heard enthusiasm from his fellow hunters, the appreciation from
the surrounding properties owners where they hunt and the donations from the hunt. He looks
forward to continued participation in the program.

Matt DeLong, 2192 Belding Court, stated he and his wife participate in the Deer Management
Program and thanked the Board for putting the program in place. It is a great opportunity to
volunteer while doing something you enjoy outdoors and get to help feed people in the Township.
He thanked the staff for dealing with the concerns of everyone who participates in the program and
plans to continue participating in the program.

Thomas Potter, 1514 Downing Street, thanked staff for the opportunity to participate in the
program. It was very successful this year and glad to assist in feeding the hungry. He plans to
continue participating in the program.

Supervisor Styka closed public remarks at 6:20 pm.

6. TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT
Manager Walsh reported

e Thanked everyone who participated and was involved in the Deer Management Program
Last four weeks have been recruiting for the new director for Community Planning and
Development. He thanked the interview committee participates, have interview the top
candidates and extended an offer. He will update the Board soon

e Buddy’s Pizza has submitted their building permit for the former Burger King Restaurant
property.

e Will be meeting with Joe’s on Jolly Road to discuss development issues
Thanked the Township’s 18 Administrative Professionals for Administrative Professionals Day
on April 21.

o Township is being challenged on a Prevailing Wage Policy and staff is addressing it

e Congratulated John Heckaman, Chief Building Official, who on April 14 celebrated 24 years with
the Township

o Next Township Board Meeting is on Thursday, May 6 due to the Special Election on May 4.
Agenda items include the rezoning on Jolly Road where the Midwest Power Company is located

e Food Pantry Update: thanked the Clerk for taken on this project; the Township Supervisor for
the legislation passed quickly, Director Kieselbach for administering the program and getting it
quickly through his office. Deputy Township Manager Perry stated a pantry has been placed at
the Okemos and Haslett Libraries and volunteers are stocking them. He is currently working on
the location for the third panty and asked for location ideas. Manager Walsh stated this was
great team work and thank Cecelia Kramer who has been active in getting this program started

e Thanked Clerk Guthrie for addressing parking, accessibility and other issues voters may have at
polling locations with Deputy Township Manager Perry and his staff. Actions such as this will
make for better elections

Page 2



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 20, 2021 VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Trustee Opsommer:

e Offered an updated on recent legislation from Attorney Harkness to Representative Brixie on
fixing an Operating While Intoxicated (OWI) issue. A public act was passed last year stating
officers could make an arrest for OWI offenses resulting in personal injury or property damage;
however for a basic OW], the statue required the officer to issue an appearance ticket and
release the individual which is not standard practice. During discussions with parties involved,
it was discovered this was a drafting oversight and there not an intent to distinguish between
these OWI offenses. Representative Brixie introduced a bill, Attorney Harkness testified, and
the new bill will allow law enforcement to provide for public safety without having to give
cause.

Trustee Wisinski:

e Environmental Commission did unanimously supported the recommendation of two green
infrastructure grants. $3,000 for an outdoor learning lab at Haslett Middle School and $4,750
for the pathway to discovery and nature trail at Montessori Rademoor School. There was a
$1,000 pledge from Grainger. This leaves $3,000 in the budget for either grant applicant to
increase their grant budget or the Commission could find for another project to fund.

e Two new commissioners on the Environmental Commission and Kendra Grasseschi has been
appointed as the Environmental Commission representative on the Land Preservation Advisory
Board.

Treasurer Deschaine:

e Deputy Treasurer MaryAnn Group will celebrate 33 years of service this week. She has served a
majority of her time in Utility Billing and the Treasurer’s Office. Much of the success of
Department is due to MaryAnn’s hard work and dedication. She was also one of the original
winners of the Archie Virtue Excellence Award instituted by Manager Walsh.

o Thanked the citizens for volunteering, being engaged, well-informed and generous and are
fortunate to serve them

Clerk Guthrie:

o Thanked Manager Walsh for his kind comments. She also thanked the Meridian Company for
building the pantries, buying the materials and foods. Thanked Thomas Moore, from Haslett
Library, for assisting her in separating the food for the pantries and delivering to the Haslett
Library site. She received a kind note from CADL on the food pantries.

o Thanked Manager Walsh for the kind words regarding addressing the accessibility issues at the
polling locations. She also thanked the Okemos School District staff and Director Perry and his
staff for addressing the polling location and the needs of the voters.

e Special Election on Tuesday, May 4 with polls opening at 7 am. Precincts 7 and 15 are both
located at Kinawa Middle School and Precinct 10 and 12 are located at Wardcliff School.

e Attended the Community Resource Commission meeting and they are drafting a letter of
support for broadband

e Attended the Friend of Okemos Library meeting and they are planning an outdoor book sale
and discuss the possible location of Central Park Pavilion with staff

Page 3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 20, 2021 VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

8. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Treasurer Deschaine moved to approve the revised agenda as presented. Seconded by
Trustee Opsommer

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Opsommer, Sundland, Jackson,
Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Trustee Wisinski

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0
9. CONSENT AGENDA
Supervisor Styka reviewed the consent agenda.

Trustee Wisinski moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Seconded by Trustee
Sundland

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Trustees Jackson, Opsommer,
Sundland, Wisinski

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0
A. Communications

Trustee Wisinski move the communications not already assigned for disposition be referred
to the Township Manager or Supervisor for follow-up. Seconded by Trustee Sundland

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Trustees Jackson, Opsommer,
Sundland, Wisinski

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0
B. Approval of Minutes - March 16, 2021 Virtual Regular Meeting

Trustee Wisinski moved to approve and ratify the minutes of the March 30, 2021 Virtual
Regular Meeting, as submitted. Seconded by Trustee Sundland

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Trustees Jackson, Opsommer,
Sundland, Wisinski

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 7-0

Page 4



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 20, 2021 VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

C. Bills

Trustee Wisinski moved to approve that the Township Board approve the Manager’s Bills as
follows: Seconded by Trustee Sundland

Common Cash $ 242,146.02
Public Works $ 549,700.74
Trust & Agency $ 20.00

Total Checks $ 791,866.76
Credit Card Transactions $ 5,936.18
04.08.2021 - 04.14.2021

Total Purchases $ 797,802.94
ACH Payments $ 488,721.82

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Trustees Jackson, Opsommer,
Sundland, Wisinski

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0
D. Lake Lansing Advisory Committee Re-Appointments
Trustee Wisinski move that the following property owners be re-appointed to the Lake
Lansing Watershed Advisory Committee for terms expiring April 30, 2023: Susan Andrews,
6076 Columbia; Ronald Rowe, 6247 E Lake Drive; Larry Wagenknecht, 6097 Partridge.
Seconded by Trustee Sundland

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Trustees Jackson, Opsommer,
Sundland, Wisinski

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0
10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY - NONE
11. HEARINGS - NONE
12. ACTION ITEMS
A. Zoning Amendment #21010 (Township Board) amend the Code of Ordinances to require
Township Board approval of a special use permit for motor vehicle sales and service
establishments and automobile dealerships in the C-2 and C-3 (Commercial) zoning district-

Introduction

Trustee Opsommer move to adopt the resolution approving Zoning Amendment #21010 to
amend the Code of Ordinances to require Township Board approval of special use permits

Page 5



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 20, 2021 VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*
for motor vehicle sales and service establishments and automobile dealerships in the C-2

and C-3 (Commercial) zoning districts. Seconded by Treasurer Deschaine

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Wisinski, Treasurer
Deschaine, Clerk Guthrie, Supervisor Styka

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0
B. Resolution in Celebration of Earth Day and Arbor Day
Deputy Manager Perry outlined the resolution honoring Earth Day and Arbor Day in April.

Treasurer Deschaine move to adopt Resolution in Celebration of Earth Day and Arbor Day
2021. Seconded by Trustee Wisinski

Discussion:

e Director Maisner stated with COVID the Love a Park Month program has been designed for
individuals and groups to sign up for volunteer projects in the parks and land preserves. Staff
will provide the material at the designated location and volunteers are asked to take and post
picture of their clean up and planting activities.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Treasurer Deschaine, Clerk Guthrie, Supervisor Styka, Trustees
Wisinski, Sundland, Opsommer, Jackson

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0
C. 2021 1st Quarter Budget Amendments
Trustee Jackson moved to approve the 1st Quarter 2021 Budget Amendments with a
decrease in Budgeted Fund Balance for the General Fund in the amount of 391,310 which
projects a use of Fund Balance of $1,359.185. Based on 2020 results, the Projected Fund
Balance at December 31, 2021 will be $8,904,600. Seconded by Trustee Sundland

Discussion:
e Director Maisner outlined 1st Quarter Budget Amendments.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Wisinski

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 7-0

Page 6



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 20, 2021 VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

D. Deer Management Resolution of Appreciation

Trustee Wisinski move to approve the attached Resolution of Appreciation to Michigan
Sportsmen Against Hunger for their generous support of the Meridian Township Deer
Management Program since 2011, and to extend additional appreciation to all 75 volunteer
hunters for their efforts in conducting a safe and successful 2020 Deer Management Season.
Seconded by Trustee Jackson

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Opsommer, Sundland, WisinsKki, Jackson, Treasurer
Deschaine, Clerk Guthrie, Supervisor Styka

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Citizen Climate Commitment

Environmental Commission Chair John Sarver stated the initial concept was developed by the
Energy Team, and reviewed and approved by the Environmental Commission. The electric grid is
moving primarily to use renewable energy (solar and wind power) in the future. In the State of
Michigan, renewable energy is currently at 10-15 percent. Consumers Energy plans to be at 40
percent by 2035. The focus is now on what to do with buildings and transportation. The strategy
being discussed is to electrify as much as possible. This initiative will be an educational effort to
further the implementation of our Climate Sustainability Plan, to encourage citizens to pre-plan
purchases such as furnaces, hot water heaters, etc. and move away from natural gas and gasoline.

Trustee Wisinski stated the State of Michigan is moving toward a more sustainable renewable
energy source and many of the electric vehicle recharging stations are solar powered. Itis more
efficient and a cost benefit to consumers to move toward electric.

Discussion:
e Chair Sarver stated it would be helpful to have the Township Board’s endorsement of the
Citizen Climate Plan because it will show the citizens that it is a worthy endeavor.

Trustee Opsommer moved to suspend the rules and take action on this item this evening.
Seconded by Trustee Wisinski.

VOICE/HAND VOTE: Motion carried 7-0
Trustee Opsommer move to endorse and support the Citizen’s Climate Commitment as
recommended by the Meridian Township Environmental Commission including the

Department of Public Works creating the web page. Seconded by Trustee Jackson

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Wisinski

NAYS: None

Page 7



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 20, 2021 VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Motion carried: 7-0

14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Supervisor Styka Opened Public Remarks at 7:37 pm.
None
Supervisor Styka Closed Public Remarks at 7:38 pm.

15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Treasurer Deschaine reference the inquiry about Meridian Cares and suggested the Board invite
members of the Community Resource Commission to make a presentation in May offering an
update on their experiences in the community, fundraising efforts, etc.

Director Maisner reported the fund balance in the Meridian Cares Fund is $187,000.

Clerk Guthrie expressed appreciation to Director Maisner, Park and Land Management Coordinator
Greenway and Chief Plaga for a successful Deer Management Program. She recognized the massive
organizational efforts and safety precautions the Parks and Recreation Department and
Department of Public Works teams and Chief Plaga and his team along with the process of
distributing the meat donated safely to people in need.

Trustee Jackson also offered congratulations on what appears to be and serves to be a well-<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>